
DATE: August 9, 201 2  
TIME: 7:00 P.M. 
PLACE: Council Chambers 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

BOARD OF FINANCE 

AGENDA 

YEAR END 2011-2012 CONTINGENCY TRANSFERS 

8-12-01 Maria Pires Year End 201 1 -201 2  Contingency 
Director of Finance Transfers - See Attached Schedule 

YEAR END 2011-2012 SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

8-12-02 Maria Pires See Attached Schedule 
Director of Finance 

YEAR END 2011-2012 TRANSFERS 

8-12-03 Maria Pires Year End Transfers -
To Director of Finance See Attached Schedule 

8-12-22 

YEAR END 2011-2012 DIRECTOR TRANSFERS 

8-12-23 Maria Pires Director of Finance Transfers -
To Director of Finance See Attached Schedule 

8-12-30 

TOWN TREASURER'S REPORT- John Ponzio (to follow} 

AUDITOR'S REPORT- Jim Henderson 

AMENDMENT- BOARD OF FINANCE RULES OF PROCEDURE 



DISCUSSION ITEMS 

• Year to Date Budget to Actual Report - Expenditures FY 201 2  

• Fund Balance Report FY 201 2 and FY 201 3 (to follow} 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES- July 1 2, 2012 
- July 12 ,  201 2 - Special Meeting 
- July 24, 201 2 - Special Meeting 

ADJOURNMENT 



2011-2012 
(A) APPROPRIATION 

(B) TRANSFER [x] 

(C) SUMMARY OF REQUEST 

(D) REQUESTED BY: 

(E) SUPPORTING DATA: 

E: [ lvEs 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 

ACCOUNT NAME 

DATE: 
AGENDA: 
AMOUNT: 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 
ACCOUNT NAME 

YEAR END 201 1 -2012 CONTINGENCY TRANSFERS 

MARIA PIRES,DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 

[ ] NEED ADD'L INFORMATION 

(G) BOARD OF FINANCE ACTION: 

1 .  APPROVED_ 
2. RECOMMENDED TO TOWN COUNCIL_ 
3. TABLED_ 
4. DENIED_ 
5. OTHER_ 

9-Aug-12 
8-12-01 



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM - FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 
TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF BALANCE AFTER 

NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 

I I 
08-12-01 FROM 

Town Hall-Contingency 01013800-501116 238,050.00 {64, 134.00) 173,916.00 

TO 
I addfl day Finance-Siaries FT 01011000-501101 {1,932.49) 1,933.00 0.51 
in fiscal yr Purchasing-Salaries FT 01012200-501101 (272.37) 273.00 0.63 

Treasurer-Salaries FT 01012400-501101 (75.98) 76.00 0.02 
Town Clerk- Salaries FT 01013600-501101 (626.74) 627.00 0.26 
Fire Marshal - Salaries FT 01 022800-5011 01 (929.54) 930.00 0.46 
Emergency Management - Salaries-PT 01023400-501101 {1,087.47) 1,088.00 0.53 
Fire Marshal - Salaries FT 01022800-501101 (929.54) 930.00 0.46 
PW Dir - Salaries FT 01030000-501101 (390.06) 391.00 0.94 
Social Services - Salaries OT 01050000-5011 05 {1,044.35) 1,045.00 0.65 
Non Public School Nurses-Salaries-FT 01060400-501101 {5,642.20) 5,643.00 0.80 
Nurses Payout due to retirement -

Public School Nurses-Salaries-FT 01060200-501101 (10,031.44) 10,032.00 0.56 
Nurses Payout due to retirement -

Recreation - Salaries FT 01080400-501101 (433.96) 434.00 0.04 
Arts Commission - Salaries PT 01080900-501102 (219.67) 220.00 0.33 
Sewer-Salaries FT 20100000-501101 (40,511.98) 40,512.00 0.02 

Payout due to position defunded 64,134.00 
Left in contingency enough to accrue for the pending contract negotiations 



2011-2012 
(A) APPROPRIATION [X] 

(B) TRANSFER [ ] 

(C) SUMMARY OF REQUEST 

(D) REQUESTED BY: 

(E) SUPPORTING DATA: 

(F) CONCURRENCE: [A YES 

TIMOTH 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 

DATE: 
AGENDA: 
AMOUNT: 

ACCOUNT NAME SEE A IT ACHED SCHEDULE 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 

ACCOUNT NAME SEE A IT ACHED SCHEDULE 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

YEAR END 201 1 -2012 SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

MA�IA P IRES,DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

SEE ATIACHED SCHEDULE 

[ ] NEED ADD'L INFORMATION 

(G) BOARD OF FINANCE ACTION: 

1 . APPROVED_ 
2. RECOMMENDED TO TOWN COUNCIL_ 
3. TABLED_ 
4. DENIED_ 
5. OTHER_ 

9-Aug-12 
8-12-02 



08-12-02 SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS 
FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 

Suoolemental Aoorooriations from the General Fund 

Town Council- Legal Notices 01010000-545501 (5,728.70) 5,729.00 0.30 
Purchasing-Legal Notices 01 012200-545501 (4,214.32) 4,215.00 0.68 
Employee Benefits - Workers Comp 01013400-511152 • (535,324.16) 535,325.00 0.84 
Town Hall - Liability, Auto & propery Ins 01013800-511160 - (118,235.57) 118,236.00 0.43 
Zoning Board of Appeals-Legal Notices 01014400-545501 (4,829.34) 4,830.00 0.66 
Police - OT 01022000-501105 - (89,296.44) 89,297.00 0.56 
PW - Building Mtce - Gas/ Oil 01030200-567701 -- (76,280.55) 76,281.00 0.45 
Recvcling Center - Contractual 01030500-522204 (17,937.01) 17,938.00 0.99 
Public events-Program Expenses 01080000-522205 (1,448.39) 1,449.00 0.61 

(853,294.48) 853,300.00 
• Documentation will be supplied at the meeting 
-Due to settling claims, costs Incurred up to the deductible, only budgeted $100,000, will have some documentation 
- Chief will provide explanation 
-- Storm related, FEMA reimbursement in revenue 



2011-2012 
(A) APPROPRIATION 

(B) TRANSFER [x] 

(C) SUMMARY OF REQUEST 

(D) REQUESTED BY: 

(E) SUPPORTING DATA: 

(F) CONCURR NCE: [�YES 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 

ACCOUNT NAME 

DATE: 9-Aug-12 
AGENDA: 8-1 2-03- 8-1 2-22 
AMOUNT: 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. SEE ATIACHED SCHEDULE 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. SEE ATIACHED SCHEDULE 
ACCOUNT NAME 

YEAR END 201 1 -2012 TRANSFERS 

MARIA PIRES,DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

SEE ATIACHED SCHEDULE 

[ ] NEED ADD'L INFORMATION 

(G) BOARD OF FINANCE ACTION: · 

1 .  APPROVED_ 
2. RECOMMENDED TO TOWN COUNCIL_. _ 
3. TABLED_ 
4. DENIED_ 
5. OTHER_ 



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM - FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 
BALANCE 

TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF AFTER 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 
08-12-03 FROM 

Elections - Professional-Ancillary 01010800-522203 5,505.00 (5,505.00) -
Elections - Program Supplies 01010800-534402 498.54 (432.00) 66.54 

(5,937.00) 

TO 
Elections - Salaries FT 01010800-501101 (5,070.44) 5,071.00 0.56 
Elections - Salaries PT 0101 0800-5011 02 (68.28) 69.00 0.72 
Elections - OT 01 01 0800-5011 05 (796.67) 797.00 0.33 

Additional time due to Primary & Redistricting 5,937.00 

I I I I I 
08-12-04 FROM 

Tax Assessor- Salaries PT 01 011600-5011 02 136.53 (136.00) 0.53 
Tax Assessor - Salaries OT 01011600-501105 1,630.00 (1,630.00) -
Tax Assessor - Services-Contractual 01011600-522204 675.00 (675.00) -
Tax Assessor- Program Supplies 01011600-534402 482.58 (482.00) 0.58 
Tax Assessor - Prof Dev-Seminars 01011600-556601 208.50 (44.00) 164.50 
Tax Assessor- Capital Outlay 01011600-581888 5,318.79 (5,318.00) 0.79 

(8,285.00) 
TO 
Tax Assessor- Salaries FT 01011600-501101 (8,284.09) 8,285.00 0.91 

Upgrade to 2 positions, due to retirement and not filling position ----



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM - FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 
BALANCE 

TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF AFTER 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 

I 
08-12-05 FROM 

Tax Collector- Capital Outlay 01 012000-581888 8,000.00 (8,000.00) -

Tax Collector- Office Supplies 01012000-534401 4,442.08 (2,084.00) 2,358.08 
Tax Collector - Salaries -PT 01 012000-5011 02 784.82 (784.00) 0.82' 

(1 0,868.00) 
TO 
Tax Collector- FT 01012000-501101 (7,094.81) 7,095.00 0.19 
Tax Collector- Overtime 01 012000-5011 05 (3,672.12) 3,673.00 0.88 i 
Tax Collector- Services Ancillary 01012000-522203 (99.35) 100.00 0.65 

10,868.00 
Upgrade to 1 position, due to added responsibilities 

I I I I 
08-12-06 FROM 

Fringe Benefits-FICA 01 013400-511150 81,062.47 (81 ,062.00) 0.47 i 
Employee Benefits - Medical 01013400-511151 66,6n.35 (66,6n.OO) 0.35 
Deferred Compensation 01013400-522110 16,525.61 (15,780.00) 745.61 

I (82,457.00) 
TO 
Employee Benefits - Unemployment 01 013400-511153 (82,457.00) 82,457.00 -
Additional employees on unempl due to lay offs and extended benefits aooroved by the Federal Govt I 82,457.00 I 

I I I I I I 
08-12-07 FROM 

Technology - Salaries PT 01 012600-581888 715.37 (715.00) 0.37 
Technology - Contractual Services 01012600-522204 986.82 (690.00) 296.82 

(1,405.00) 
TO 
Technology - FT 01012600-501101 (1,405.33) 1,405.00 (0.33)1 
Additional day in fiscal year, budgeted In contingency was able to transfer within dept 
I I I I I I I I 



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM - FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 
BALANCE 

TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF AFTER 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 
08-12-08 FROM 

Town Hall - Program Expenses 01013800-522205 7,309.34 (6,490.00) 819.34 
Town Hall- Heat 01013800-590011 3,683.86 (3,683.00) 0.86 
Town Hall- Electricity 01013800-590012 10,805.51 (10,805.00) 0.51 

(20,978.00) 
TO 
Town Hall - Office Supplies 01013800-534401 (181.53) 182.00 0.47 
Town Hall- Postage 01013800-545504 (4,210.44) 4,211.00 0.56 
Town Hall - Refuse removal 01013800-578804 (72.96) 73.00 0.04 
Town Hall- Telephone 01 013800-590014 (16,511.51) 16,512.00 0.49 
Reviewing the account details 20,978.00 

I I I 
08-12-09 FROM 

Police - Salaries-FT 01022000-501101 2,591.99 (2,591.00) 0.99 

Police - Salaries-PT 01022000-501102 24,076.91 (24,076.00) 0.91 

Police - ReliefNac 01022000-501104 15,739.99 (15,739.00) 0.99 

Police - Salaries-Holiday 01022000-501113 8,311.63 (8,311.00) 0.63 
Police - Uniform Cleaning 01022000-501887 3,768.28 (3,768.00) 0.28 
Police - Uniforms 01022000-501888 6,748.15 (6,748.00) 0.15 
Police - Program Supplies 01022000-534402 5,880.12 (5,880.00) 0.12 
Police - Prof Dev-lnservice 01022000-556603 2,909.08 (2,909.00) 0.08 
Police - Service Contracts 01022000-578801 10,948.21 (10,948.00) 0.21 
Police - Utilities -Electricity 01022000-590012 7,589.25 (7,589.00) 0.25 

(88,559.00) 
TO 
Police - Salaries-seasonal 01022000-501103 (14,572.50) 14,573.00 0.50 
Police - Salaries OT 01022000-501105 (152,420.44) 63,124.00 (89,296.44) 
Police - Salaries-Shift Diff 01022000-501112 (2,998.92) 2,999.00 0.08 
Police - Salaries-Training 01022000-501114 (5,217.97) 5,218.00 0.03 
Police - Office Supplies 01022000-534401 (512.36) 513.00 0.64 
Police - Cleaning materials 01022000-534403 (62.97) 63.00 0.03 
Police - Public relations 01022000-545503 (39.99) 40.00 0.01 
Police - Prof Development - Dues 01022000-556602 (115.00) 115.00 -
Police - Expense Account 01022000-567704 (642.77) 643.00 0.23 
Police - Program Related 01022000-578803 (65.31)1 66.00 0.69 



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM - FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 
BALANCE 

TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF AFTER 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 

Police - Utilities -Telephone 01022000-590014 (45.99) 46.00 0.01 
Police - Utilities - Traffic Lights 01022000-590015 (1,157.20) 1,159.00 1.80 

-

The additi_onal deficit in OT, see supplemental request 88,559.00 



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM • FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 
BALANCE 

TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF AFTER 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 

08-12-10 FROM 
Animal Control - Maintenance - Equipment 01022400-578802 2,113.68 (2,113.00 0.681 
animal Control - Ancillary Services 01022400-522203 300.00 (227.00 73.001 

(2,340.00 
TO 
Animal Control - Salaries FT 01022400-501101 (204.68) 205.00 0.32 
Animal Control - Salaries PT 01022400-501102 (365.53) 366.00 0.47 1 
Animal Control - Salaries OT 01022400-501105 (2n.26) 278.00 0.74 
Animal Control- Professional Services 01022400-522202 (322.55) 323.00 0.451 
Animal Control - Utilities - electricity 01022400-590012 (1,167.34) 1,168.00 0.66 

2,340.00 I 

I I I I I I 
08-12-11 FROM 

Emergency Medical Services -Public Relations 01022600-545503 750.00 (568.00) 182.00 

TO 
Emerg. Med Services - Salaries-FT 01022600-501101 (189.47) 190.00 0.53 
Emerg. Med Services - Salaries-OT 01022600-501105 (115.39) 116.00 0.61 
Emerg. Med Services - uniform Allowance 01022600-501888 (21.25) 22.00 0.75 
Emerg. Med Services - Professional Services 01022600-522202 (239.88) 240.00 0.12 

I 568.00 
I I I I I I I 



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM - FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 
BALANCE 

TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF AFTER 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 
08-12-12 FROM 

Emergency Mgmt - Salaries OT 01 023400-5011 05 2,575.85 (2,575.00) 0.85 
Emergency Mgmt - Telephone 01023400-590014 2,414.88 (2,414.00) 0.88 
Emergency Mgmt - Program Supplies 01023400-534402 474.29 (474.00) 
Emergency Mgmt - Maintenance Serv Contracts 01023400-578801 600.00 (600.00) 
Emergency Mgmt - Maintenance EQuip 01023400-578802 306.07 (306.00) 0.07 

(6,369.00) 
TO 
Emergency Mgmt - Salaries PT 01 023400-5011 02 (6,590.47) 5,503.00 (1,087.47) 
Emergency Mgmt - Uniform Allowance 01023400-501888 (866.00) 866.00 -
Stonns Related 6,369.001 

I I I I I I I 
08-12-13 FROM 

Public Works - Highway - Salaries FT 01030100-501101 36,617.70 (11,224.00) 25,393.70 I 
PW - Highway - Service contracts 01030100-578801 2,858.00 (1,067.00) 1,791.00 

(12,291.00) 
TO -

PW - Highway - Salaries PT 01030100-501102 (1,953.80) 1,954.00 0.20 
PW - Highway - Salaries seasonal 01030100-501103 (9,269.07) 9,270.00 0.93 
PW - Highway - Prog Supp 01030100-534402 (177.15) 178.00 0.85 
PW - Highway - cleaning materials 01030100-534403 (10.67) 11.00 0.33 
PW - Highway - Prof Dev -Seminars 01030100-556601 (42.99) 43.00 0.01 
PW - Highway - Annual rentals 01030100-589901 (595.20) 596.00 0.80 
PW - Highway - Utilities - Water 01030100-590013 (238.78) 239.00 0.22 
Stonns Related, reviewing for addfl explanation 12,291.001 

I I I I I I I I 
08-12-14 FROM 

Public Works - Bldg Mtce - Salaries FT 01030200-501101 41,510.22 (33,842.00) 7,668.22 

TO 
Public Works - Bldg Mtce - Salaries OT 01030200-501105 (9,723.35) 9,724.00 0.65 
Public Works - Bldg Mtce - Building Maintenance 01030200-578802 (10,373.00) 10,373.00 -
Public Works - Bldg Mtce - Sewer Fees 01030200-590017 (13,744.94) 13,745.00 0.06 

33,842.001 
Stonns Related, reviewing for addfl explanation I 



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM - FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 
BALANCE 

TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF AFTER 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 

08-12-15 FROM 
Fleet Maintenance - Salaries-FT 01030300-501101 51,799.73 (51,799.00) 0.73 
Fleet Maintenance - Salaries-OT 01030300-501105 1,212.02 (1,212.00 0.02 
Fleet Maintenance - Uniform Allowance 01030300-501888 3,085.03 (3,085.00) 0.03 
Fleet Maintenance - vehicle repair 01030300-567702 11,974.00 (11,916.00 58.00 
Fleet Maintenance - Service Contract 01030300-578801 1,965.97 (1,965.00 0.97 

(69,977.00 
TO 
Fleet Maintenance - Gas and Oil 01030300-567701 (146,257 .55) 69,977.00 (76,280.55) 

More fuel expended due to storms, reimb not offset to account in FEMA revenue 

I I 
08-12-16 FROM 

Recycling - Salaries FT 01030400-501101 44,909.89 (44,909.00) 0.89 
Reqcling - Salaries-OT 01 030400-5011 05 6,531.22 (6,531.00) 0.22 
Recycling - Hazardous waste 01030400-581886 4,303.01 (4,303.00) 0.01 
Recycling - Capital Outlay 01030400-581888 5,685.00 (5,685.00) -

. (61,428.00 
TO 
Recycling - Contractual 01030400-522204 (77 ,532.01) 59,595.00 (17,937.01) 
Recycling - Special Contract 01030400-522207 (1,832.26) 1,833.00 0.74 
Storms Related, reviewing for addfl explanation 61,428.00 

I I 
08-12-17 FROM I 

Social Services - Salaries PT 01050000-501102 815.93 (815.00) 0.93 
Social Services - Travel Reimb 01050000-567703 532.25 (532.00) 0.25_j 
Social Services - Capital Outlay 01050000-581888 800.00 (800.00) -
Social Services - Annual rental 01050000-589901 600.00 (600.00 - I 

(2,747.00 
TO 
Social Services - Salaries FT 01050000-501101 (407.00) 407.00 -
Social Services - Salaries Seasonal 01050000-501103 (1,474.14) 1,475.00 0.86 I 
Social Services - Salaries OT 01 050000-5011 05 (1,909.35) 865.00 (1,044.35) 
Storms Related, additional employees used for the shelter 2,747.001 

----------_I I I I I I I I 



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM - FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 
BALANCE 

TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF AFTER 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 
08-12-18 FROM 

Counseling Ctr - Professional Services 01050200-522202 2,100.00 (1,513.00} 587.00 

TO 
Counseling Ctr - Salaries - FT 01050200-501101 (754.36) 755.00 0.64 
Counseling Ctr - Salaries - OT 01050200-501105 (499.40) 500.00 0.60 
Counseling Ctr - Office materials 01050200-534401 (116.93) 117.00 0.07 
Counseling Ctr - Utilities-Heat 01050200-590011 (140.41) 141.00 0.59 

I 1,513.00 
I I I I I 

08-12-19 FROM 
Sr. Citizens Services - Salaries FT 01050600-501101 15,166.75 (4,508.00) 10,658.75 
TO 
Sr. Citizens Services - Salaries PT 01050600-501102 (2,489.73) 2,490.00 0.27. 

Sr. Citizens Services - Salaries OT 01050600-501105 (349.87) 350.00 0.13 
Sr. Citizens Services - Public Reports 01050600-545502 (338.48) 339.00 0.52 
Sr. Citizens Services - Refuse Removal 01050600-578804 (1,328.52) 1,329.00 0.48 
Stonns Related, additional employees used for the shelter I 4,508.00 I 

- - - l l l I I I - - I I 



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM - FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 

TRANSFER 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 
08-12-20 FROM 

Libraries - Salaries FT 
Libraries - Maintenance-Program Related 
Libraries - Maintenance-Annual Rentals 
Libraries - Utilities - Electricity 

TO 
Libraries - Salaries PT 
Libraries - Office supplies 
Libraries - service Contracts 
Libraries - Equipment Maintenance 
Libraries - Utilities - Telephone 

I 
08-12-21 FROM 

Recreation - Clerical Fees 
Recreation - Prof Development - Seminars 
Recreation - Prof Development - Prof Dues 
Recreation - Maintenance-service Contracts 
Recreation - Salaries PT 

TO 
Recreation - Salaries - Seasonal 
Recreation - Salaries - OT 
Recreation - Program Supplies 
Recreation - Travel 

I 

I 

BALANCE BEFORE 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER 

01070000-5011 01 3,587.71 
01070000-578803 715.37 
01070000-589901 884.97 
01070000-590012 10,848.29 

01070000-501102 (60.78) 
01070000-534401 (28.04) 
01070000-578801 (173.40) 
01070000-578802 (947.27) 
01070000-590014 (1,084.02) 

01080400-522201 300.00 
01080400-556601 400.00 
01080400-556602 250.00 
01080400-578801 262.96 
01080400-501102 2,418.79 

01080400-501103 (468.00) 
01080400-501105 (395.09) 
01080400-534402 (2,266.53) 
01080400-567703 (283.06) 

- - - -_[ _ _ I ---- -

I 

BALANCE I 

AMOUNT OF AFTER I 
TRANSFER TRANSFER I 

(61.00) 3,526.71 I 

(715.00) 0.37 i 
(436.00) 448.97 

(1,085.00) 9,763.29 
(2,297.00) I 

61.00 0.22 
29.00 0.96 I 

174.00 0.60 I 
948.00 0.731 

1,085.00 0.98 
2,297.00 I 

I I I I i 

(300.00) 0.00 
(400.00) 0.00 
(250.00) 0.00 
(198.00) 64.96 

(2,267.00) 151.79' 
(3,415.00) I 

468.00 -
396.00 0.911 

2,267.00 0.47 
284.00 0.94 

3,415.00 
I I I I - -



DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 9, 2012 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM - FY ENDING JUNE 301 2012 
BALANCE 

TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF AFTER I 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 
08-12-22 FROM 

Pari(s- Salaries FT 01080600-501101 7,192.91 (4,125.00} 3,067.91 I 
Pari(s - Cleaning materials 01080600-534403 600.37 (59.00) 541.37 
Pari(s - Service contracts 01080600-578801 2,524.00 (2,111.00) 413.00 
Pari(s - Electricity 01080600-590012 16,010.77 (14,746.00) 1,264.77 

(21,041.00) 

TO 
Pari(s - Salaries - Seasonal 01080600-501103 (4,124.09) 4,125.00 0.91 
Pari(s - Program Supplies 01080600-534402 (58.56) 59.00 0.44 
Pari(s - Equipment Mtce 01080600-578802 (763.53) 764.00 0.47 
Pari(s - Maintenance Program 01080600-578803 (1,346.08) 1,347.00 0.92 
Pari(s - Water 01080600-590013 (13,735.61) 13,736.00 0.39 
Pari(s- Telephone 01080600-590014 (1,009.35) 1,010.00 0.65 

21,041.00 



2011-2012 
(A) APPROPRIATION 

(B) TRANSFER (X) 

(C) SUMMARY OF REQUEST 

(D) REQUESTED BY: 

(E) SUPPORTING DATA: 

(F) CONCURRE E: [ �YES 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. 

ACCOUNT NAME 

DATE: 9-Aug-12 
AGENDA: 8-1 2-23 - 8-12-30 
AMOUNT: 

FROM: ACCOUNT NO. SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 
ACCOUNT NAME 

TO: ACCOUNT NO. SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 
ACCOUNT NAME 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE TRANSFERS 

MARIA PIRES,DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 

[ ] NEED ADD'L INFORMATION 

(G) BOARD OF FINANCE ACTION: 

1. APPROVED_ 
2. RECOMMENDED TO TOWN COUNCIL_ 
3. TABLED_ 
4. DENIED_ 
5. OTHER_ 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL I 
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE YEAR END TRANSFERS 

FYE 6/30/2012 
BALANCE 

TRANSFER BALANCE BEFORE AMOUNT OF AFTER 

NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER 

08-12-23 FROM 

Town Council-Professional 01010000-522202 248.85 (240.00) 8.85 

TO 

Town Council-Clerical Fees 01010000-522201 (240.00) 240.00 - I 
Redisbicting clerk I 

I I I 
08-12-24 FROM I 

Nature Commssion - Utilities-Heat 01010100-590011 1,066.79 854.00 212.79 I 
I 

TO 

Nature Commission - Phone 01010100-590014 (853.31) 854.00 0.691 
Internet service 

I I I I I I 
08-12-25 FROM 

Human Resources - Professional Svcs 01013000-522202 1,509.06 (406.00) 1,103.06 
TO 

Human Resources - Salaries FT 01 013000-5011 01 (405.11) 406.00 0.89 
Additional day in fiscal year, budgeted in contingency was able to transfer within dept 

I I I I I 
08-12-26 FROM 

Recycling Comm-program Expenses 01015000-522205 215.00 (10.00) 205.00 
TO 

Recycling Comm-Program Materials 01015000-534402 (9.27) 10.00 0.73 

I I I I 
08-12-27 FROM 

School Nurses - Maintenance-service 01060200-578801 164.99 (33.00) 131.99 
TO 

School Nurses - Travel Reimbursement 01060200-578801 (32.28) 33.00 0.72 

I I I I I I 



08-12-28 FROM I 
Non School Nurses - Travel Expense 01060400-534402 150.00 35.00 ! 

TO 

Non School Nurses - Prof Dev-Seminars 01060400-556601 (35.00) 35.00 -

I I I I I ! i 
08-12-29 FROM 

Youth - Clerical Fees 01080400-522201 360.00 (99.00) 261.00 

TO 

Youth - Program Expenses 01080400-522205 (98.02) 99.00 0.98. 

I I I I I I 
08-12-30 FROM 

Tree Warden- Program Exp 01080800-522205 14,205.00 (79.00} 14,126.00 

TO 

Tree Warden 01 080800-5011 01 (78.80) 79.00 0.20 
79.00 

I I I I I I 



Town ofTrumbull 
Follow-up Audit Database 

Audit Database follow-up Cash Receipts Processing & Handling Audit 

Finding 1 Daily Procedures are not documented for Tax Collectors Office 
Recommendation for Tax Collector 

Finding 2 Too Many Employees have Combination to the Safe 
Recommendation for Tax Collector 

Finding 3 Money In the Cash Register Drawers Is Not Adequately Secured 
Recommendation for Tax Collector 

. . 

Finding 4 Concerns over Supervisory (Tax Collector/Assistant Tax Collector) Review of Cashier's Daily Reconciliation 
Recommendation for Tax Collector 

Finding 5 Lack of Segregation of Duties 
Recommendation for Tax Collector 

Finding 6 Accounting for Revenues Jacks direct Interface 
Recommendation for Tax Collector 

Finding 7 Concerns for Security and Safety of Employees In Tax Collectors Office 
Recommendation for Tax Collector 

Finance Department 

Finding 1 Petty Cash Funds Do Not Reconcile to Finance Department Records 
Recommendation for Finance Department 

Finding 2 Revenue detail continues not to be accounted for in MUNJS Financial System 
Recommendation for the Finance Department 

Public Works 

Finding 1 Fees Collected at Transfer Station not Secured 
Recommendation for Public Works 

Finding 2 Fees Collected at Public Works not Secured 
Recommendation for Public Works 

Status 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Partially Jmplemented·follow-up 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Partially Implemented-follow-up 

Fully Implemented 

Not Jmplemented·follow-up 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Financial 
Costs Associated 

with Implementation 

$$$ 

$$$ 

$$$ 



Town of Trumbull 
Follow-up Audit Database 

Finding 3 Safeguarding of Cash until Deposited 
Recommendation for Public Works 

Finding 4 Policies and Procedures not documented In Writing for Public Works 
Recommendation for Public Works 

Building Department 

Finding 1 Accounting for Revenues lacks direct Interface 
Recommendation for Building Department 

Finding 2 Receipts not Issued for Fees Collected 
Recommendation for Building Department 

Finding 3 Policies and Procedures not documented In Writing for Building Department 
Recommendation for the Building Department 

Recreation Department 

Finding 1 Policies and Procedures for Recreation Department not documented in Writing 
Recommendation for the Recreation Department 

Finding 2 Receipts not issued for Fees Collected 
Recommendation for Recreation Department 

Anding 3 Internal Control Weakness for Mall Receipts 
Recommendation for Recreation Department 

Finding 4 Receipts not DeposHed on a Timely Basis 
Recommendation for Recreation Department 

AudH Database follow-up Dependent Eligibility for Health insurance Coverage 

Finding 1 Open enrollment period for health insurance coverage 
Recommendation for Town and Board of Education 

Finding 2 No written procedures for maintaining of health insurance coverage eliglbiiHy records 
Recommendation for Town and Board of Education 

Finding 3 No periodic scheduling of bids for health insurance coverage. 
Recommendation for Town and Board of Education 

Status 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Fully lmpleml!nted 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Fully Implemented 

Financial 
Costs Associated 

with Implementation 

$$$ 



Town of Trumbull 
Follow-up Audit Database 

Finding 4 Health insurance records not secured. 
Recommendation for Town and Board of Education 

Finding 5 No standards for documentation of eligibility. 
Recommendation for Town and Board of Education 

Anding 6 Town retirees not checked against Social Security death Index. 
Recommendation forT own 

Finding 7 Town and Board of Education should investigate a pooled insurance plan arrangement 
Recommendation for Town and Board of Education 

Audit Database follow-up Use and Drive of Town Passenger Vehicles 

Finding 1 Formal fleet policies and procedures manual 
Recommendation for Town 

Finding 2 Decentralized vehicle maintenance for public school vehicles 
Recommendation for Town and Board of Education 

Finding 3 Age of the passenger fleet 
Recommendation forT own 

Finding 4 Lack ofT own wide motor pool 
Recommendation for Town 

Finding 5 Justification for Sport Utility vehicles 
Recommendation for Town 

Audit Database follow-up Performance Audit review of Trumbull Emergency Services 

Anding 1 Lack of available staff to handle call demand 
Recommendation for Town 

Finding 2 Does not meet all hallmarks of establishing independent oversight 
Recommendation for Town 

Finding 3 Accounts Receivable Patient Billings 
Recommendation for Town 

Status 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Fully Implemented 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Fully Implemented 

Financial 
Costs Associated 

with Implementation 

$$$ 

$$$ 

$$$ 



Town ofTrumbull 
Follow-up Audit Database 

Audit Database follow-up Time and Attendance Reporting Internal Control Review 

Finding 1 The time and attendance timesheets are not properly completed and approved In a timely manner 
Recommendation for Town 

Finding 2 The adequate separation of duties, system security controls, and monitoring procedures 
over the time recording and reporting process are not followed by all supervisors. 

Finding 3 The proper discretionary access controls are not in place to restrict payroll file information. 
Recommendation forT own 

Finding 4 The supervisors of some departments are allowing employees to hand In pre-printed timesheets as official timesheets. 
Recommendation forT own 

Audit Database follow-up Performance Audit of the Trumbull Senior Center 

Finding 1 The Senior Center does not have a formal Mission Statement 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Finding 2 Goals and objectives of the Senior Center should be detailed and measurable 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Finding 3 Governing documents should be developed 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Finding 4 Insufficient number of qualified personnel paid and unpaid 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Finding 5 Personnel policies and procedures should be Incorporated Into a manual 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Finding 6 Training of Senior Center Director, staff and volunteers 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Finding 7 Documentation of emergency procedures 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Finding 8 Inadequate Financial records and procedures 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Status 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Fully Implemented 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Partially Implemented-follow-up 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Fully Implemented 

Partially Implemented-follow-up 

Financial 
Costs Associated 

with Implementation 

$$$ 

$$$ 

$$$ 

$$$ 



Town ofTrumbull 
Follow-up Audit Database 

Finding 9 Accountability and reporting to the Senior Commission and the public 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Finding 10 Evaluation of Senior Center's progress 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Finding 11 Federal and State posting requirements for Senior Centers 
Recommendation for Senior Center 

Status 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Not Implemented-follow-up 

Partially Implemented-follow-up 

Financial 
Costs Associated 

with Implementation 

$$$ 



• 

TRUJVIBULL BOARD OF FINANCE 

RULES OF PROCEDURE 

1 .  Roberts Rules of Order shall govern the conduct of all  meetings of the 
Trumbull Board of Finance unless substituted for herein or otherwise required by 
law. 

2. The regular monthly meeting of the Trumbull Board of Finance will be held on 
the second Thursday of each month beginning at 7:00 except for such other 
dates or times as otherwise adopted by the Board, or by the Chairman after 
consultation with the Board . 

3. Agendas for the regular monthly meeting of the Trumbull Board of Finance 
shall be delivered to all Board members and alternates seven (7) days prior to 
the meeting as originally scheduled or rescheduled by the Chairman per Rule #2 
above. The Department of F inance shall put forth all  requests to be placed on 
the agenda during the first week of the month in which the meeting is to take 
place consistent with the requisite mailing schedule. 

4. Board members should· review the agenda in advance of the meeting and, if 
they have any concerns or need any additional information regarding specific 
Agenda items, should contact the Director of Finance so that the requested 
additional information should be made available at or prior to the meeting. 

Any Board member making a request directly to an individual or department head 
for other information will copy all  members of the Board of Finance. 

The Chairman shall request all responses be returned either to the Chairman via 
email, or, if not possible, to al l  members d irectly. 

The Chairman shall d isseminate all  responses received from department heads 
d irectly to all  Board members. 

5. In  the absence of the Chairman, the Vice Chairman shall have sole authority 
to cancel meetings except in  the case of inclement weather or emergencies, 
where the decision is made consistent with the closing of Town Hall. 

6. Special meetings of the Board can be called by the Chairman or the Vice 
Chairman or any two mem�ers of the Board may petition for a special meeting by 
a letter to the Chairman or the Vice Chairman. Any meeting called under this 
section must be held within fourteen calendar days of the date of receipt of the 
request. 



7. If a regular member is absent and does not designate an alternate to act, the 
Chairman of the Board of Finance may designate an alternate subject to the 
provisions of section 9-1 67a of the Connecticut General Statutes to act in the 
absent members place. In all matters, except voting, alternative members of the 
Board have the same rights, privileges and responsibilities as sitting members. 

8. The Financial/Accounting Controls Analyst shall report monthly to the Board 
of Finance on all  activities and findings for the prior month and, as such, is 
available to all  members for the purpose of providing information on Town 
Finance matters; however, his/her work priorities are determined by the 
Chairman. All requests for information from the Financial/Accounting Controls 
Analyst may go through the Chairman or if made direct, include all members of 
the Board on copy. 

9. The Board wil l  review the Financial/Accounting Controls Analyst's 
performance annually in June and make appropriate recommendations. 

1 0. All members of the Board are entitled to have a brief summary of their 
remarks as they pertain to a specific agenda item included as a part of the 
minutes by so requesting at the applicable time. 

1 1 .  With the exception of budget hearings and budget voting sessions, the 
monthly meetings shall adjourn no later than 1 0:30 p.m. However, such 
adjournment at 1 0:30 p.m. may be waived by an appropriate motion and majority 
vote of all voting members. 

1 2. The agenda, minutes and available backup, will be placed on the official 
Town website three (3) days prior to the meeting date. 



08/03 /2012 12 : 22 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

8 13 

01 GENERAL FUND 

01 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

01010000  TOWN COUNCIL 

01010000  522201  
01010000  522202  
01010000  545501 

CLERICAL 
PROFESSION 
LEGAL NOT! 

TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL 

01010100 THE TRUMBULL NATURE COMMIS SION 

01010100 522201  
01010100  578801  
01010100  590011  
01010100  5 9 0 0 12 
01010100 5 90013 
01010100 5 9 0014 

SVS - CLRC 
MNTNCE- SV 
UTIL-HEAT 
UTIL-ELECT 
UTIL-WATER 
UTIL- PHONE 

TOTAL THE TRUMBULL NATURE COMMISSION 

01010200 ETHICS COMMISSION 

01010200 522201 CLERICAL F 

TOTAL ETHICS COMMISSION 

010103 0 0  CHARTER REVISION 

01010 3 0 0  522201 
010103 0 0  522202 
01010300  545501 

SVS-CLRC 
SVS - PROF 
COM -LEGAL 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

12 , 186 
5 6 , 032 
17 , 000  

8 5 , 218 

780 
112 

3 , 182 
1 , 72 0  

686 
760 

7 , 240 

120 

120 

500  
0 

1 , 5 0 0  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

-166 
6 , 128 

- 1 , 5 0 0  

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

12 , 186 
5 6 , 032 
17 , 0 00  

8 5 , 218 

780 
112 

3 , 182 
1 , 720 

6 8 6  
760 

7 , 2 4 0  

1 2 0  

1 2 0  

3 3 4  
6 , 128 

0 

12 , 42 6 . 00 
5 5 , 783 . 15 
2 4 , 94 6 . 3 0  

93 , 155 . 45 

660 . 0 0 
109 . 2 8 

2 , 115 . 21 
1 , 094 . 88 

2 3 9 . 77 
1 , 613 . 3 1  

5 , 83 2 . 45 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

333 . 10 
6 , 12 8 . 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

l PG 1 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

-240 . 0 0 
248 . 85 

- 7 , 94 6 . 3 0  

102 . 0%* 
99 . 6% 

14 6 . 7%* 

- 7 , 93 7 . 4 5 109 . 3 %  

120 . 00 
2 .  72 

1 , 066 . 79 
625 . 12 
4 4 6 . 23 

- 853 . 3 1  

1 , 4 07 . 55 

120 . 0 0 

120 . 0 0 

. 90 

. 0 0 

. 00 

84 . 6% 
97 . 6% 
66 . 5% 
63 . 7% 
3 5 . 0% 

2 12 . 3 %* 

8 0 . 6% 

. 0% 

. 0% 

99 . 7% 
100 . 0% 

. 0% 



08/03 /2012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 2 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010103 0 0  545502 COM-PUB RP 2 , 5 0 0  2 , 016 4 , 5 16 3 , 42 5 . 26 1 , 0 9 0 . 00 . 74 100 . 0% 

TOTAL CHARTER REVISION 4 , 50 0  6 , 4 7 8  1 0 , 978  9 , 886 . 3 6  1 , 090 . 00 1 . 64 100 . 0% 

01010400 FIRST SELECTMAN 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01010400 5 01101 FULL TIME/ 2 2 5 , 5 6 0  17 , 2 74 24 2 , 834 242 , 83 3 . 4 0  . 00 . 60 100 . 0% 
010104 00 5 01102 SAL-PT/PER 2 0 , 888 - 17 , 2 74 3 , 614 3 , 188 . 88 . 00 425 . 12 88 . 2% 
01010400 556601 PRF DV-SEM 3 , 000  0 3 , 000  1 , 7 0 0 . 76 . 00 1 , 2 99 . 24 5 6 . 7% 
010104 00 567704 EXPENSE AC 3 , 5 0 0  0 3 , 5 0 0  3 , 4 19 . 95 . 00 8 0 . 05 97 . 7% 

TOTAL FIRST SELECTMAN 2 5 2 , 948 0 2 5 2 , 948 2 5 1 , 142 . 99 . 00 1 , 8 05 . 01 9 9 . 3 %  

01010600 PROBATE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01010600 522203 ANCILLARY 2 , 83 2  0 2 , 83 2  2 , 83 2 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0% 
01010600 5344 01 OFFICE SUP 1 , 5 8 6  0 1 , 586  1 , 58 6 . 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01010600 5455 04 POSTAGE 2 , 718 0 2 , 718 2 , 718 . 00 . 0 0 . 00 100 . 0% 
01010600 556602 PRF DV-PRF 2 , 03 9  0 2 , 0 3 9  2 , 03 9 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01010600 556604 PRF DV-PUB 736 0 736  736 . 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01010600 589901 ANNUAL REN 1 , 5 2 9  0 1 , 5 2 9  1 , 5 2 9 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0% 
01010600 590014 TELEPHONE 1 ,  981 0 1 , 981 1 ,  981 . 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 

TOTAL PROBATE 13 , 42 1  0 13 , 42 1  13 , 42 1 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0% 

01010800 ELECTIONS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010108 0 0  501101 FULL TIME/ 4 6 , 234 0 4 6 , 2 3 4  5 1 , 3 04 . 44 . 00 - 5 , 070 . 4 4  111 . 0%* 
01010800  5 0 1102 SAL-PT/PER 17 , 710 0 17 , 710 17 , 778 . 2 8  . 0 0 -68 . 2 8  100 . 4%* 
01010800 5 01105 OVERTIME 1 , 062 0 1 , 062 1 , 858 . 67 . 00 - 796 . 67 175 . 0%* 
01010800 522202 PROFESSION 4 , 75 0  181 4 , 93 1  4 , 93 0 . 81 . 00 . 19 1 0 0 . 0% 
01010800 522203 ANCILLARY 3 7 , 670 0 3 7 , 670 3 2 , 165 . 00 . 0 0 5 , 5 05 . 0 0 85 . 4 % 
01010800 522205 PROGRAMEXP 14 , 34 9  4 , 000  18 , 34 9  14 , 93 2 . 84 . 00 3 , 4 16 . 16 8 1 . 4 %  
01010800 534402 PROGRAM SU 6 , 4 8 0  0 6 , 4 8 0  5 ,  981 . 4 6  . 0 0 498 . 54 92 . 3 % 
01010800 545501 LEGAL NOTI 3 2 5  0 3 2 5  . 0 0 . 00 3 2 5 . 0 0 . 0% 
010108 0 0  545504 POSTAGE 3 , 910 -191 3 , 719 3 , 3 04 . 5 0  . 00 4 14 . 5 0 88 . 9% 
01010800 556601 PRF DV-SEM 3 6 0  1 0  3 7 0  3 69 . 97 . 0 0 . 03 1 0 0 . 0% 
01010800 556602 PRF DV-PRF 150  0 150 13 0 . 00 . 00 2 0 . 00 8 6 . 7% 



08/03/2012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 3 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 0 1 2  13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01010800 556605 PRF DV-TRP 3 3 2  0 3 3 2  59 . 94 . 0 0 272 . 06 18 . 1% 
01010800  5 7 8 8 0 1  MNTNCE-SV 4 , 802  -4 , 0 0 0  8 0 2  . 00 . 00 8 0 2 . 00 . 0% 
01010800 5 9 0 014 TELEPHONE 4 , 34 0  0 4 , 34 0  3 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 84 0 . 00 8 0 . 6% 

TOTAL ELECTIONS 142 , 474 0 142 , 4 74 136 , 3 15 . 91 . 00 6 , 15 8 . 0 9 95 . 7% 

01011000 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01011000 5 0 1101 FULL TIME/ 4 5 7 , 862 - 1 , 976 4 5 5 , 886  4 57 , 818 . 4 9 . 00 - 1 , 93 2 . 4 9 100 . 4%* 
01011000 501102  PART TIME/ 5 0 , 700  0 5 0 , 7 0 0  4 9 , 77 9 . 69 . 00 920 . 3 1  98 . 2% 
01011000 5 01103 SAL-SEASON 0 1 , 976 1 , 976 1 , 975 . 44 . 00 . 5 6 100 . 0% 
01011000 5 0 1105 OVERTIME 1 , 0 0 0  - 5 5 0  4 5 0  7 . 55 . 00 442 . 4 5 1 .  7% 
01011000 5 0 1106 LONGEVITY 825 - 113 712 625 . 0 0 . 00 8 7 . 0 0 87 . 8% 
01011000 556601 PRF DV-SEM 2 , 000  -1 , 43 0  570 460 . 00 . 00 110 . 00 8 0 . 7% 
01011000 556602 PRF DV-PRF 4 7 0  0 4 7 0  3 8 0 . 00 . 00 9 0 . 00 8 0 . 9% 
01011000 556603 PRF DV-INS 3 , 000  1 , 950 4 , 95 0  4 , 916 . 55 . 0 0 3 3 . 45 99 . 3 % 
01011000 5 5 6604 PRF DV-PUB 3 0 0  143 443 442 . 8 1 . 00 . 19 100 . 0% 
01011000 5 67704 TRNSP-EXP 3 0 0  0 3 00 285 . 92 . 0 0 14 . 08 95 . 3 % 

TOTAL FINANCE DEPARTMENT 516 , 457 0 5 16 , 4 5 7  516 , 69 1 . 45 . 00 - 2 3 4 . 45 100 . 0% 

010114 0 0  BOARD OF FINANCE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010114 0 0  5 0 1101  FULL TIME/ 6 9 , 915 0 6 9 , 915 68 , 53 7 . 09 . 00 1 , 3 77 . 91 98 . 0% 
010114 0 0  522201 CLERICAL F 3 , 125 -850 2 , 275  2 , 125 . 00 . 00 150 . 00 93 . 4 %  
010114 0 0  545501 LEGAL NOT! 1 , 000  8 5 0  1 , 850  1 , 83 9 . 5 0 . 0 0 1 0 . 5 0 99 . 4 %  
010114 0 0  556602 PRF DV-PRF 140 0 140 110 . 0 0 . 00 3 0 . 0 0 78 . 6% 

TOTAL BOARD OF FINANCE 74 , 180 0 74 , 180 72 , 611 . 5 9 . 00 1 , 5 68 . 4 1 97 . 9% 

01011600 TAX ASSESSOR 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01011600 501101 FULL TIME/ 23 0 , 542 0 2 3 0 , 54 2  238 , 82 6 . 0 9 . 00 - 8 , 284 . 0 9 103 . 6%* 
01011600 5 0 1102 SAL-PT/PER 3 1 , 18 0  0 3 1 , 180 3 1 , 043 . 4 7 . 00 13 6 . 53 99 . 6% 
01011600 5 01105 SAL-OVRTIM 5 , 000  0 5 , 0 00  3 , 3 70 . 0 0 . 00 1 , 63 0 . 00 67 . 4 %  
0 1011600 522202  PROFESSION 9 , 9 0 0  0 9 , 90 0  9 , 9 0 0 . 0 0  . 0 0  . 00 100 . 0% 
01011600 522204 SVS-CONTRC 18 , 850  0 18 , 850  18 , 175 . 00 . 00 675 . 0 0 96 . 4 % 
01011600 534402  PROGRAM SU 560 0 560 77 . 4 2  . 0 0 4 8 2 . 58 13 . 8% 



08/03/2 012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 4 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01011600 54 5 5 0 1  LEGAL NOT! 2 0 0  7 2 0 7  
01011600 556601 PRF DV-SEM 4 , 935 -7 4 , 928 
01011600 556602 PRF DV-PRF 3 4 5  0 3 4 5  
01011600 581888 CAPITAL OU 154 , 50 0  0 154 , 50 0  

TOTAL TAX ASSESSOR 456 , 012 0 456 , 012 

010118 0 0  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010118 0 0  522201  CLERICAL F 6 , 275  0 6 , 275  
01011800  545 5 0 1  LEGAL NOT! 650 0 650 
010118 0 0  556601 PRF DV-SEM 2 0 0  0 2 0 0  

TOTAL BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 7 , 125 0 7 , 12 5  

01012 0 0 0  TAX COLLECTOR 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01012 0 0 0  501101 FULL TIME/ 2 62 , 425 0 2 62 , 42 5  
01012 000  5 01102 PART TIME/ 15 , 210  0 15 , 2 10 
01012 000  501105 OVERTIME 0 0 0 
01012 000 5 0 1106 LONGEVITY 425  0 425  
01012 0 0 0  522203  SVS-ANCLRY 11, 2 0 0  0 11 , 2 00 
01012 0 0 0  522204 SVS-CONTRC 17 , 146 0 17 , 14 6 
01012 000  534401 OFFICE SUP 10 , 000  0 10 , 000  
01012 000  545501 LEGAL NOT! 3 , 75 0  0 3 , 75 0  
01012 0 0 0  545504 POSTAGE 18 , 69 0  0 18 , 690 
01012 000  556601 PRF DV-SEM 550  0 5 5 0  
01012 0 0 0  5 56602  PRF DV-PRF 2 4 0  0 2 4 0  
01012 000 556604 PRF DV- PUB 278 0 278  
01012 0 0 0  581888 CAP OUTLAY 8 , 0 0 0  0 8 , 0 0 0  

TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR 347 , 914 0 347 , 914 

01012200 PURCHASING 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01012200  5 01101 FULL TIME/ 72 , 979 0 72 , 979 
010122 00 501106 LONGEVITY 2 0 0  0 2 0 0  
01012 2 0 0  54 5 5 0 1  LEGAL NOT! 4 , 000  - 6 0  3 , 94 0  

2 06 . 74 . 00 
4 , 719 . 5 0  . 00 

3 2 5 . 00 . 0 0 
144 , 181 . 2 1  5 , 0 0 0 . 00 

4 5 0 , 824 . 4 3  5 , 000 . 0 0 

2 , 13 1 . 33 . 00 
2 0 1 . 44 . 0 0 

. 00 . 00 

2 ,  3 3 2 . 77 . 00 

2 69 , 519 . 81 . 00 
14 , 42 5 . 18 . 0 0 

3 ,  672 . 12 . 00 
425 . 00 . 00 

11 , 2 99 . 3 5  . 0 0 
16 , 0 93 . 85 . 00 

5 , 55 7 . 92 . 0 0 
2 , 195 . 06 . 00 

17 , 23 6 . 5 5 . 0 0 
3 4 6 . 00  . 0 0  
175 . 00 . 00 

. 0 0 . 0 0  

. 00 . 0 0  

3 4 0 , 945 . 84 . 00  

73 , 25 1 . 3 7  . 00 
2 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 

8 , 43 7 . 04 . 0 0  

. 26 
2 0 8 . 50 

2 0 . 0 0 
5 , 3 18 . 7 9  

187 . 57 

4 , 143 . 67 
448 . 56 
2 0 0 . 00 

4 , 792 . 2 3  

- 7 , 094 . 81 
784 . 82 

- 3 , 672 . 12 
. 00 

- 99 . 3 5  
1 , 052 . 15 
4 , 44 2 . 0 8 
1 , 554 . 94 
1 , 453 . 45 

2 04 . 0 0 
6 5 . 00 

278 . 0 0 
8 , 00 0 . 00 

6 , 968 . 16 

- 2 72 . 3 7  
. 0 0 

-4 , 4 97 . 04 

9 9 . 9% 
95 . 8% 
94 . 2% 
96 . 6% 

100 . 0% 

34 . 0% 
3 1 . 0% 

. 0% 

3 2 . 7% 

102 . 7%* 
94 . 8% 

100 . 0%* 
100 . 0% 
10 0 . 9%* 

93 . 9% 
55 . 6% 
58 . 5% 
92 . 2% 
62 . 9% 
72 . 9% 

0!1-• 0 

. 0% 

9 8 . 0% 

100 . 4 %* 
100 . 0% 
2 14 . 1%* 



08/03/2 012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 5 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01012 2 0 0  556601 PRF DV-SEM 1 0 0  3 0  13 0 13 0 . 00 . 0 0 . 00 1 0 0 . 0% 
01012 2 0 0  556602 PRF DV- PRF 3 0  3 0  6 0  60 . 00 . 00 . 00 1 0 0 . 0% 

TOTAL PURCHASING 77 , 3 0 9  0 77 t 3 0 9  82 , 078 . 4 1 . 00 -4 , 769 . 41 106 . 2 %  

0 10 12 4 0 0  TREASURER 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01012 4 0 0  501101 FULL TIME/ 2 1 , 4 3 2  0 2 1 , 4 3 2  2 1 , 5 07 . 98 . 00 -75 . 98 100 . 4%* 

TOTAL TREASURER 2 1 , 43 2  0 2 1 , 4 3 2  2 1 , 5 07 . 98 . 00 -75 . 98 1 0 0 . 4 %  

01012 600  TECHNOLOGY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01012 600  5 01101 FULL TIME/ 15 0 , 3 9 0  - 74 , 877 75 , 513 7 6 , 918 . 33 . 0 0 - 1 , 4 05 . 33 101 . 9%* 
01012 600  5 01102 SAL - PT/ PER 2 4 , 103 0 24 , 103 2 3 , 3 8 7 . 63 . 0 0 715 . 3 7 97 . 0% 
01012 6 0 0  501105 OVERTIME 1 , 000  977 1 , 977 1 , 976 . 3 7 . 00 . 63 1 0 0 . 0% 
01012 600 522202  PROFESSION 5 , 70 0  1 0 , 9 0 0  16 , 600  16 , 5 0 0 . 00 . 00 100 . 0 0 99 . 4 % 
0 10 12 6 0 0  5 2 2 2 04 CONTRACTUA 150 , 140 0 150 , 14 0  149 , 15 3 . 18 . 00 986 . 82 99 . 3 % 
01012600 556601 PRF DV- SEM 0 1 0 0  1 0 0  96 . 65 . 00 3 . 3 5  96 . 7% 
01012600 556602 PRF DV- PRF 225 -100 125 . 00 . 00 125 . 00 . 0% 
01012 600 578802  EQUIPMENT/ 5 , 0 0 0  0 5 , 000  3 3 6 . 99 3 , 164 . 8 9 1 , 4 98 . 12 7 0 . 0% 
01012 600 581888 CAP OUTLAY 112 , 000 63 , 00 0  175 , 000  143 , 185 . 88 2 7 , 542 . 02 4 , 2 72 . 10 97 . 6% 

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY 4 4 8 , 5 5 8  0 448 , 55 8  4 11 , 555 . 03 3 0 , 706 . 91 6 , 2 96 . 06 98 . 6% 

01012 8 0 0  TOWN ATTORNEYS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01012 8 0 0  522202  PROFESSION 3 0 0 , 0 0 0  0 3 0 0 , 0 0 0  3 0 0 , 0 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0% 

TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEYS 3 0 0 , 000  0 3 0 0 , 0 0 0  3 00 , 0 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0% 

01013 000  HUMAN RESOURCES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01013 000  5 0 1101  FULL TIME/ 112 , 969 0 112 , 969 113 , 3 74 . 11 . 0 0 -405 . 11 1 0 0 . 4 %* 
01013 000  501105 SAL-OVRTIM 0 3 8 7  387 3 8 6 . 90 . 0 0 . 10 100 . 0% 
01013 000  501106 LONGEVITY 2 0 0  0 2 0 0  2 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 . 00 100 . 0% 



08/03/2 012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 6 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01013 0 0 0  522201 CLERICAL F 4 2 0  0 
01013 0 0 0  522202 PROFESSION 7 7 , 150  0 
01013 0 0 0  522203 SVS-ANCLRY 3 , 0 0 0  - 3 8 7  
01013 0 0 0  54 5501 LEGAL NOT! 5 , 5 0 0  0 
01013 0 0 0  5 56602 PRF DV-PRF 175 0 
01013 000  556604 PRF DV-PUB 5 6 0  0 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 199 , 974 0 

01013 4 0 0  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010134 0 0  511150 FRNGE-FICA 1 , 4 64 , 890  4 , 08 0  
01013 4 0 0  511151 FRINGE-M/D 4 , 64 9 , 671 10 , 680 
010134 00 511152 FRINGE-WC 728 , 086 0 
010134 00 5 11153 FRINGE-UN 3 0 , 0 0 0  0 
010134 0 0  5 11154 FB-MEDADM 16 , 00 0  0 
01013 4 0 0  511155 FRINGE-LIF 4 6 , 1 0 0  0 
01013 4 0 0  511159 FRINGE- CLE 600  0 
01013 4 0 0  522106 PENS-POL 1 , 4 5 0 , 0 0 0  0 
010134 0 0  522107 PEN-TN&BE 3 , 00 0 , 0 0 0  0 
01013 4 0 0  522108 POLRETMED 3 8 , 0 0 0  0 
010134 00 522 110 DEFCONTR 2 8 , 8 0 0  0 
010134 00 522202 SVS-PROF 2 5 , 0 0 0  0 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1 1 , 4 77 , 14 7  14 , 760 

01013 600  TOWN CLERK 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01013 600  501101 FULL TIME/ 171 , 2 6 1  0 
01013 600  5 01102 PART TIME/ 13 , 626 12 0 
01013 600  5 01103 SEASONAL/T 2 , 5 0 0  4 , 62 7  
01013 600  5 01105 OVERTIME 3 , 000  -356  
01013 6 0 0  5 01106 LONGEVITY 850  0 
01013 600  522204 SVS-CONTRC 2 2 , 0 0 0  0 
01013 600  522205 PROGRAMEXP 3 , 5 0 0  - 6 2 0  
01013 600  534402 PROGRAM SU 3 , 2 0 0  - 1 , 2 0 4  
01013 600  545501 LEGAL NOT! 2 , 5 0 0  633 
01013 600  556601 PRF DV-SEM 1 , 000  0 
01013 6 0 0  556602 PROFESSION 5 9 5  0 
01013 600  578801 SERVICE CO 4 0 0  -345 

4 2 0  2 4 0 . 0 0 
77 , 15 0  7 5 , 64 0 . 94 

2 , 613 3 9 9 . 55 
5 , 5 0 0  5 , 2 60 . 42 

175 91 . 00 
5 6 0  2 2 9 . 65 

199 , 974 195 , 822 . 57 

1 , 4 6 8 , 970 1 , 3 87 , 90 7 . 53 
4 , 6 6 0 , 3 5 1  4 , 5 93 , 673 . 65 

72 8 , 086 1 , 2 63 , 4 10 . 16 
3 0 , 0 0 0  112 , 45 7 . 0 0 
1 6 , 0 0 0  13 , 187 . 63 
4 6 , 1 0 0  4 2 , 68 6 . 99 

600  240 . 0 0 
1 , 4 5 0 , 0 0 0  1 , 4 5 0 , 000 . 00 
3 , 0 0 0 , 0 00  3 , 0 00 , 0 00 . 00 

3 8 , 0 0 0  3 8 , 000 . 00 
28 , 8 0 0  12 , 274 . 3 9  
25 , 0 0 0  2 3 , 23 1 . 45 

11 , 4 9 1 , 9 0 7  11 , 93 7 , 068 . 8 0 

171 , 2 61 171 , 887 . 74 
13 , 746 13 , 744 . 4 6  

7 , 127 7 , 12 6 . 00 
2 , 64 4  2 , 643 . 79 

850  850 . 0 0 
22 , 0 0 0  2 2 , 000 . 0 0 

2 , 8 8 0  2 , 88 0 . 0 0 
1 , 996 1 , 995 . 50 
3 , 133  3 , 13 2 . 42 
1 , 0 0 0  924 . 00 

5 95 505 . 00 
55  . 0 0 

. 0 0 180 . 00 

. 0 0 1 , 5 0 9 . 06 

. 00 2 , 213 . 45 

. 00 2 3 9 . 58 

. 00 84 . 00 

. 00 3 3 0 . 35 

. 0 0 4 , 151 . 43 

. 00 8 1 , 062 . 4 7  

. 00 66 , 677 . 3 5 

. 0 0 - 53 5 , 3 24 . 16 

. 0 0 - 82 , 4 5 7 . 0 0 

. 0 0 2 , 812 . 3 7 

. 0 0 3 , 4 13 . 01 

. 00 3 6 0 . 00 

. 00 . 00 

. 00 . 00 

. 00 . 0 0 

. 0 0 1 6 , 525 . 61 

. 0 0 1 , 768 . 55 

. 0 0 -44 5 1  161 . 8 0  

. 0 0 -626 . 74 

. 0 0 1 . 54 

. 0 0 1 . 00 

. 0 0 . 2 1 

. 0 0 . 00 

. 0 0 . 00 

. 00 . 00 

. 00 . s o 

. 0 0 . 58 

. 0 0 76 . 00 

. 0 0 90 . 00 

. 0 0 55 . 00 

5 7 . 1% 
98 . 0% 
15 . 3% 
95 . 6% 
52 . 0% 
4 1 . 0% 

9 7 . 9% 

94 . 5 % 
98 . 6% 

173 . 5%* 
374 . 9%* 

82 . 4 % 
92 . 6% 
4 0 . 0% 

1 0 0 . 0% 
1 0 0 . 0% 
1 0 0 . 0% 

4 2 . 6% 
92 . 9% 

103 . 9% 

100 . 4%* 
100 . 0% 
1 0 0 . 0% 
100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 
1 0 0 . 0% 
1 0 0 . 0% 
1 0 0 . 0% 
100 . 0% 

92 . 4% 
84 . 9% 

Q !l-. . 



08/03/2 012 12 : 22 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT l PG 7 
glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01013600 578803 PROGRAM-RE 2 , 50 0  0 2 , 5 0 0  2 , 5 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01013600 598889 STCTFISHGA 0 0 0 1 0 , 850 . 00 . 00 - 1 0 , 8 5 0 . 0 0 100 . 0%* 
01013600 598890 STCTMAR 0 0 0 2 , 736 . 00 . 00 -2 , 73 6 . 00 100 . 0%* 

TOTAL TOWN CLERK 2 2 6 , 932 2 , 855 2 2 9 , 787 2 4 3 , 774 . 91 . 00 - 13 , 98 7 . 91 106 . 1% 

01013800 TOWN HALL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01013800 501116 CONTINGENC 24 0 , 3 0 0  0 2 4 0 , 3 00 2 , 25 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 2 3 8 , 0 5 0 . 0 0 . 9% 
01013800 5 11160 P&L INS 8 3 7 , 924 0 83 7 , 924 956 , 159 . 57 . 00 - 118 , 23 5 . 5 7 114 . 1%* 
01013800 522202 PROFESSION 3 , 000  7 8 , 587  8 1 , 5 8 7  . 00 78 , 5 87 . 00 3 , 00 0 . 0 0  96 . 3 %  
01013 8 0 0  522205 PROGRAM EX 2 0 , 0 0 0  0 2 0 , 0 0 0  12 , 690 . 66 . 00 7 , 3 09 . 34 63 . 5% 
01013800 522208 CONTRIBUT 16 , 25 0  0 16 , 250  3 , 100 . 0 0 . 0 0 13 , 15 0 . 00 19 . 1% 
01013800 534401 OFFICE SUP 3 6 , 000  644  3 6 , 644 3 6 , 3 24 . 63 4 67 . 2 9 -147 . 92 100 . 4 %* 
01013800 534402 PROGRAM SU 1 , 5 0 0  - 644 856  526 . 5 9 . 00 3 2 9 . 4 1 61 . 5% 
01013800 534403 MTLS-CLNG 1 , 5 0 0  0 1 , 5 0 0  1 , 23 8 . 4 1  77 . 55 184 . 04 87 . 7% 
01013 8 0 0  545502 PUBLIC REP 2 , 0 0 0  0 2 , 0 0 0  . 00 . 00 2 , 00 0 . 00 . 0% 
01013800 545504 POSTAGE 3 9 , 000  0 3 9 , 00 0  43 , 210 . 44 . 00 -4 , 2 1 0 . 44 110 . 8%* 
01013 8 0 0  578801 SERVICE CO 9 , 493  0 9 ,  493 7 , 10 0 . 92 55 . 0 0 2 , 3 3 7 . 08 75 . 4 %  
01013 8 0 0  578804 REFUSE REM 2 , 093 0 2 , 0 93 2 , 165 . 96 . 00 - 72 . 96 103 . 5%* 
01013 8 0 0  581888 CAPITAL OU 5 , 000  0 5 , 0 0 0  1 , 73 5 . 00 2 , 996 . 2 8 2 6 8 . 72 94 . 6% 
01013800 581889 CAP&NONREC 2 0 , 0 0 0  0 2 0 , 0 0 0  2 0 , 00 0 . 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01013 8 00 589901 ANNUAL REN 4 , 5 0 0  0 4 , 5 0 0  2 , 34 6 . 66 . 00 2 , 15 3 . 34 52 . 1% 
01013 800 590011 HEAT 14 , 076 0 14 , 076 10 , 3 92 . 14 . 00 3 , 683 . 86 73 . 8% 
01013 8 0 0  5 90012 ELECTRICIT 84 , 097 0 8 4 , 097 73 , 2 91 . 4 9  . 00 10 , 8 0 5 . 51 87 . 2 % 
01013800 590013 WATER 2 , 196 0 2 , 196 2 , 03 9 . 86 . 0 0 156 . 14 92 . 9% 
01013800 590014 TELEPHONE 111 , 954 0 111 , 954 128 , 465 . 51 . 00 - 16 , 511 . 51 114 . 7%* 

TOTAL TOWN HALL 1 , 4 5 0 , 883 7 8 , 587  1 , 52 9 , 4 7 0  1 , 3 03 , 03 7 . 84 82 , 183 . 12 144 , 24 9 . 04 90 . 6% 

010142 00 PLANNING AND ZONING 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01014200 501101 FULL TIME/ 12 6 , 162 - 6 0 , 914 65 , 24 8  65 , 246 . 41 . 00 1 . 5 9 100 . 0% 
010142 00 5 01102 PART TIME/ 54 , 2 03 2 1 , 605 75 , 8 08 72 , 595 . 91 . 00 3 , 2 12 . 09 95 . 8% 
01014 2 00 5 01105 OVERTIME 3 , 00 0  - 3 5  2 , 965 2 , 852 . 55 . 0 0 112 . 4 5  96 . 2 % 
010142 00 501106 LONGEVITY 4 2 5  0 4 2 5  42 5 . 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01014200 522201 SVS-CLRC 2 , 0 0 0  - 1 , 94 0 6 0  60 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01014200 522202 SVS- PROF 0 4 8 , 197 4 8 , 197 1 , 42 6 . 3 0  4 6 , 5 00 . 00 2 7 0 . 70 99 . 4% 
01014200 522205 PROG EXP 17 , 979 0 1 7 , 979 11 , 14 9 . 3 0  6 , 82 5 . 0 0 4 . 70 100 . 0% 
01014200 545501 LEGAL NOTI 15 , 0 0 0  - 6 , 3 3 8  8 , 662 8 , 569 . 54 . 0 0 92 . 4 6  98 . 9% 



08/03 /2012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 8 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PC!' 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01014 2 0 0  545502 COM- PUB RP 5 0  - s o  0 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 . 0% 
010142 00 556601 PRF DV-SEM 2 5 0  -175 7 5  7 5 . 0 0 . 00 . 00 100 . 0% 
01014 2 0 0  5566 02 PRF DV-PRF 4 0 0  - 3 5 0  5 0  5 0 . 00 . 0 0 . 00 100 . 0% 

TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING 2 19 , 469 0 2 19 , 469  162 , 4 5 0 . 0 1  53 , 32 5 . 00 3 , 693 . 99 98 . 3% 

01014400 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010144 00 545501 LEGAL NOT! 7 , 000  0 7 , 000  11 , 82 9 . 34 . 0 0 -4 , 82 9 . 34 169 . 0%* 
01014400 556601 PRF DV-SEM 150 0 150 . 0 0 . 00 150 . 00 . 0% 

TOTAL ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 7 , 15 0  0 7 , 150  11 , 82 9 . 34 . 0 0 -4 , 679 . 34 165 . 4% 

01014600 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01014600 501101 SAL-FT/PER 0 53 , 3 3 6  53 , 33 6  16 , 076 . 90 . 00 3 7 , 259 . 10 3 0 . 1% 
01014600 522202 SVS-PROF 8 0 , 000  -53 , 3 3 6  2 6 , 664 . 00 . 00 2 6 , 664 . 0 0 . 0% 
01014600 5 2 2 2 0 5  PROG EXP 6 , 3 0 0  3 02 6 , 602 6 , 60 1 . 5 0 . 0 0 . 50 100 . 0% 
01014600 534401 MTLS-OFFCE 3 0 0  0 3 0 0  2 8 0 . 99 2 . 0 0 17 . 01 94 . 3 % 
0 1014600 5344 0 2  PROGSUPPL 1 , 8 0 0  0 1 , 8 0 0  3 1 0 . 00 1 , 22 8 . 00 262 . 00 85 . 4% 
01014600 545503 COM-PUB RL 1 0 , 000  0 1 0 , 000  6 , 17 8 . 19 . 00 3 , 82 1 .  81  61 . 8% 
01014600 545504 COM-PSTAGE 5 0 0  - 3 02 198 . 00 . 0 0 198 . 0 0 . 0% 
01014600 556601 PRF DV-SEM 5 0 0  0 5 0 0  4 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 4 6 0 . 0 0 8 . 0% 
01014 6 0 0  556602 PRF DV-PRF 4 0 0  0 4 0 0  1 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 3 00 . 00 2 5 . 0% 
01014600 567703 TRNSP-TRV 1 , 000  0 1 , 000  . 0 0 . 0 0 1 , 0 0 0 . 00 . 0% 

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 100 , 800 0 1 0 0 , 8 0 0  2 9 , 5 8 7 . 58 1 , 2 3 0 . 00 6 9 , 982 . 42 3 0 . 6% 

01014 8 0 0  INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01014 8 0 0  522201 CLERICAL F 1 , 5 0 0  0 1 , 5 0 0  47 1 . 02 . 00 1 , 028 . 98 3 1 . 4% 
01014 8 0 0  534401 MTLS-OFFCE 2 0 0  0 2 0 0  159 . 3 9 . 00 4 0 . 61 79 . 7% 
0 10 14 8 0 0  5344 0 2  PROGRAM SU 7 5  0 75 5 0 . 00 . 00 2 5 . 00 66 . 7% 
01014 8 0 0  545501 LEGAL NOT! 8 , 000  0 8 , 000  6 , 64 1 . 2 0  . 0 0 1 , 3 5 8 . 8 0 83 . 0% 
01014 8 0 0  556601 SEMINARS/C 500 0 5 0 0  115 . 00 6 5 . 00 3 2 0 . 00 3 6 . 0% 
01014 8 0 0  556604 PUBLICATIO 100 0 100  . 0 0 . 00 1 0 0 . 00 . 0% 

TOTAL INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION 1 0 , 3 75 0 1 0 , 3 75 7 , 43 6 . 61 65 . 0 0 2 , 873 . 3 9 72 . 3% 

01015 000  RECYCLING COMMISSION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



08/03/2 012 12 : 22 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2012  13 

01015 0 0 0  522 2 0 5  PROG EXP 
01015000  5344 02 MTLS-PROG 

TOTAL RECYCLING COMMISSION 

010154 0 0  CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

010154 00 522201  
01015400  545502  
01015400  54 5 5 03 
010154 0 0  556601 

SVS-CLRC 
COM- PUB RP 
COM-PUB RL 
PRF DV-SEM 

TOTAL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

01015600 CLEAN ENERGY FUND 

01015600 522205 PROG EXP 

TOTAL CLEAN ENERGY FUND 

01015800 TRANSIT DISTRICT 

01015800  522205  PROGRAM EX 

TOTAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

02 PUBLIC SAFETY 

0102 2 0 0 0  POLICE 

0102 2 0 0 0  501101 FULL TIME/ 
01022000 501102 PART TIME/ 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

1 , 2 5 0  
1 , 4 0 0  

2 , 65 0  

600  
75 

0 
100  

775 

1 , 600 

1 , 600  

44 , 084 

44 , 084 

16 , 4 9 6 , 747 

5 , 74 2 , 351  
5 5 , 918 

REVISED TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

0 
0 

0 

-119 
- 75 
154 

4 0  

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 , 2 5 0  
1 , 4 0 0  

2 , 65 0  

4 8 1  
0 

154 
140 

775 

1 , 600  

1 , 600  

44 , 084 

1 , 02 4 . 00 
1 , 4 09 . 2 7 

2 , 43 3 . 2 7  

4 3 2 . 0 0 
. 0 0 

154 . 0 0 
14 0 . 00 

72 6 . 00 

1 , 5 9 9 . 84 

1 , 5 99 . 84 

44 , 084 . 0 0 

0 44 , 084 44 , 084 . 0 0 

102 , 680 16 , 59 9 , 427 16 , 64 8 , 152 . 43 

0 
0 

5 , 74 2 , 351  
5 5 , 918 

5 , 73 9 , 75 9 . 01 
3 1 , 84 1 . 0 9 

2 15 . 0 0 
. 00 

2 15 . 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

. 0 0 

. 00 

173 , 815 . 03 

. 0 0 

. 0 0 

l PG 9 
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

11 . 0 0 99 . 1% 
- 9 . 27 100 . 7%* 

1 .  73 99 . 9% 

4 9 . 00 89 . 8% 
. 00 . 0% 
. 0 0 100 . 0% 
. 0 0 1 0 0 . 0% 

49 . 00 93 . 7% 

. 16 1 0 0 . 0% 

. 16 100 . 0% 

. 0 0 100 . 0% 

. 00 100 . 0% 

-222 , 54 0 . 46 101 . 3% 

2 , 591 . 9 9 100 . 0% 
2 4 , 076 . 91 56 . 9% 



08�03/2012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 10 
mp�res YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01022 000  501103 SAL- SEASON 0 0 0 14 , 572 . 5 0 . 0 0 - 14 , 572 . 5 0  100 . 0%* 
01022000 5 0 1104 RELIEF/VAC 4 7 , 7 02 0 4 7 , 702 3 1 , 962 . 01 . 00 15 , 73 9 . 99 67 . 0% 
0102 2 0 0 0  5 01105 OVERTIME 4 68 , 0 0 0  0 4 68 , 0 0 0  620 , 42 0 . 44 . 00 -152 , 42 0 . 44 132 . 6%* 
01022000  5 01106 LONGEVITY 2 2 , 4 5 0  0 2 2 , 4 5 0  2 1 , 569 . 69 . 0 0 880 . 3 1  96 . 1% 
01022000 501109 COLLEGE IN 2 1 , 4 0 0  0 2 1 , 4 0 0  2 0 , 500 . 0 0 . 0 0  900 . 00 95 . 8% 
0102 2 0 0 0  5 0 1112 SHIFTDIFF 42 , 5 04 0 4 2 , 504 4 5 , 5 02 . 92 . 00 - 2 , 998 . 92 107 . 1%* 
0102 2 0 0 0  5 01113 HOLIDAY 2 6 0 , 980 0 2 60 , 980 2 52 , 668 . 3 7 . 0 0 8 , 311 . 63 96 . 8% 
0102 2 0 0 0  501114 TRAINING 8 0 , 0 0 0  0 8 0 , 0 0 0  8 5 , 2 17 . 97 . 0 0 - 5 , 2 17 . 97 106 . 5%* 
01022000  5 01887 POLICE UNI 16 , 50 0  0 16 , 5 0 0  12 , 73 1 . 72 . 00 3 , 7 68 . 2 8  77 . 2% 
0102 2 000 5 01888 UNIFORM AL 44 , 00 0  0 44 , 0 0 0  3 6 , 779 . 85 4 7 2 . 00 6 , 74 8 . 15 84 . 7% 
0102 2 0 0 0  522203 ANCILLARY 13 1 5 0 0  0 13 1 5 0 0  13 , 22 4 . 21 . 0 0 2 7 5 . 79 98 . 0% 
0102 2 0 0 0  534401 OFFICE SUP 14 , 0 0 0  0 14 , 0 0 0  14 , 512 . 3 6  . 00 - 5 12 . 3 6  103 . 7%* 
01022 000  534402 PROGRAM SU 3 6 , 0 3 6  0 3 6 , 0 3 6  2 8 , 95 6 . 8 8 1 , 19 9 . 0 0  5 , 88 0 . 12 83 . 7% 
0102 2 0 0 0  534403 MTLS - CLNG 5 , 5 62 0 5 , 562 5 , 62 4 . 97 . 00 - 62 . 97 101 . 1%* 
0102 2 0 0 0  545503 PUBLIC REL 2 , 5 0 0  0 2 , 5 0 0  2 , 53 9 . 99 . 0 0 - 3 9 . 99 101 . 6%* 
01022000 556602 PRF DV-PRF 1 , 4 0 0  0 1 , 4 0 0  1 , 515 . 00 . 00 - 115 . 0 0 108 . 2%* 
0102 2 0 0 0  556603 PRF DV- INS 2 6 , 5 7 7  0 2 6 , 577 2 3 , 667 . 92 . 00 2 , 909 . 0 8  8 9 . 1% 
0102 2 0 0 0  556604 PRF DV- PUB 5 0 0  0 5 0 0  182 . 97 . 0 0 317 . 03 3 6 . 6% 
0102 2 0 0 0  5 67704 EXPENSE AC 1 1 , 7 0 0  0 11 , 7 0 0  12 , 342 . 77 . 0 0 - 642 . 77 105 . 5 %* 
01022000  578801 SERVICE CO 114 , 100 0 114 , 10 0  103 , 0 96 . 79 55 . 00 10 , 94 8 . 2 1 90 . 4% 
01022000 578803 PROGRAM-RE 6 , 0 0 0  0 6 , 0 0 0  6 , 065 . 3 1  . 00 - 65 . 3 1  101 . 1%* 
0102 2 0 0 0  578804 REFUSE REM 2 ,  093 0 2 , 093 1 , 82 6 . 9 9 . 0 0 2 66 . 01 87 . 3 %  
0102 2 0 0 0  5 8 1888 CAPITAL OU 155 , 92 0  4 , 588 160 , 50 8  15 9 , 4 04 . 3 8 . 0 0 1 , 103 . 62 99 . 3 % 
0102 2 0 0 0  589901 ANNUAL REN 5 , 0 0 0  0 5 , 0 0 0  3 , 569 . 60 . 00 1 , 43 0 . 4 0 7 1 . 4% 
01022000 5 90011 UTIL-HEAT 5 , 42 6  0 5 , 426 3 , 4 60 . 56 . 00 1 , 965 . 44 63 . 8% 
01022 000  590 012 ELECTRIC IT 10 0 , 013 0 100 , 013 92 , 423 . 75 . 00 7 , 589 . 25 92 . 4 %  
01022 000  590013 WATER 2 , 933 0 2 , 933 2 , 93 3 . 60 . 0 0 - . 60 100 . 0 %* 
01022 0 0 0  5 9 0014 TELEPHONE 17 , 4 09 0 17 , 4 0 9  17 , 454 . 99 . 0 0 -45 . 99 1 0 0 . 3%* 
0102 2 0 0 0  590015 TRAFFICLIT 8 , 10 0  0 8 , 100  9 , 25 7 . 2 0 . 00 - 1 , 15 7 . 2 0  114 . 3 %* 

TOTAL POLICE 7 , 33 0 , 574 4 , 588 7 , 33 5 , 162 7 , 4 15 , 585 . 81 1 , 72 6 . 00 - 82 , 149 . 8 1 101 . 1% 

0102 2 4 0 0  ANIMAL CONTROL 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0102 2 4 0 0  5 01101 FULL TIME/ 53 , 2 5 7  0 53 , 25 7  53 , 4 61 . 68 . 0 0 - 2 04 . 68 100 . 4 %* 
0102 2 4 0 0  5 0 1102 PART TIME/ 2 6 , 4 6 5  - 1 , 259  2 5 , 2 0 6  2 5 , 571 . 53 . 00 - 3 65 . 53 101 . 5%* 
01022400 5 01105 OVERTIME 2 , 0 0 0  344 2 , 34 4  2 , 62 1 . 2 6 . 00 -277 . 26 111 . 8%* 
0 1 02 2 4 0 0  5 01887 UNIFORMCLG 4 0 0  -62 338 2 2 5 . 5 0  . 0 0 112 . 5 0 66 . 7% 
0102 2 4 0 0  501888 UNIFORMALL 600  0 600  556 . 2 0 . 0 0 43 . 8 0 92 . 7% 
01022 4 0 0  522202 SVS - PROF 6 , 5 0 0  844 7 , 344  7 , 666 . 55 . 00 -322 . 55 104 . 4 %* 
0102 2 4 0 0  522203 SVS -ANCLRY 3 0 0  0 3 0 0  . 0 0 . 00 3 0 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
010224 00 534402 PROGSUPPL 3 , 75 0  0 3 , 75 0  3 , 568 . 51 174 . 8 0 6 . 6 9 99 . 8% 



08/03/2 012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 11 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010224 00 545501 COM- LEGAL 8 5 0  0 8 5 0  706 . 69 . 00 143 . 3 1  83 . 1% 
0102 2 4 0 0  556603 PRF DV-INS 150 0 150 150 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
010224 0 0  578801 MNTNCE- SV 740  0 740  605 . 00 5 5 . 00 8 0 . 0 0 8 9 . 2 %  
01022400 578802 MNTNCE -EQP 2 , 76 0  0 2 , 760  646 . 32 . 00 2 , 113 . 68 2 3 . 4 %  
0102 2 4 0 0  578804 MNTNCE-RFS 698 133 831 83 0 . 4 1  . 00 . 59 99 . 9% 
01022 4 0 0  581888 CAP OUTLAY 2 , 885 0 2 , 88 5  2 , 575 . 0 0 . 00 3 1 0 . 0 0 8 9 . 3 %  
01022400 590011 UTIL-HEAT 2 , 2 74 0 2 , 2 74 1 , 888 . 44 . 0 0 3 85 . 5 6 8 3 . 0% 
01022 4 0 0  5 90012 UTIL-ELECT 4 , 32 1  0 4 , 32 1  5 , 488 . 34 . 00 - 1 , 167 . 34 12 7 . 0%* 
0102 2 4 0 0  590013 UTIL-WATER 641 0 6 4 1  583 . 58 . 0 0 57 . 4 2  91 . 0% 
010224 00 5 9 0014 UTIL-PHONE 3 3 1  0 3 3 1  3 16 . 82 . 00 14 . 18 95 . 7% 

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 108 , 922 0 108 , 922 107 , 461 . 83 2 2 9 . 8 0  1 , 2 3 0 . 3 7 98 . 9% 

01022500  CENTRAL EMRGNCY DISPATCH COMM 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01022500  522201 SVS -CLRC 0 6 0 0  600  4 8 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 120 . 00 8 0 . 0% 

TOTAL CENTRAL EMRGNCY DISPATCH COMM 0 6 0 0  600  4 8 0 . 0 0 . 00 12 0 . 0 0 8 0 . 0% 

0102 2 6 0 0  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01022600 5 01101 FULL TIME/ 4 9 , 918 0 4 9 , 918 5 0 , 107 . 47 . 00 -189 . 4 7 100 . 4 %* 
01022600 5 01102 PART TIME/ 2 3 4 , 0 0 0  0 234 , 0 0 0  198 , 577 . 88 . 0 0 3 5 , 422 . 12 84 . 9% 
01022600 5 01105 OVERTIME 1 , 2 00 0 1 , 2 0 0  1 , 3 15 . 3 9  . 0 0 - 115 . 3 9 109 . 6%* 
0102 2 6 0 0  501888 UNIFORM AL 4 , 0 0 0  0 4 , 0 0 0  1 , 996 . 25 2 , 02 5 . 00 -21 . 2 5 100 . 5%* 
01022600 522202 PROFESSION 3 93 , 4 6 5  0 3 93 , 4 65 3 93 , 704 . 88 . 0 0 - 2 3 9 . 88 100 . 1%* 
01022600 522203 ANCILLARY 5 5 , 865 0 55 , 865 4 8 , 904 . 12 . 0 0 6 , 960 . 8 8 87 . 5% 
0102 2 6 0 0  534401 OFFICE SUP 1 , 2 5 0  0 1 , 2 5 0  692 . 83 . 00 557 . 17 55 . 4% 
01022600 534402 PROGRAM S U  3 8 , 190 - 2 , 712 3 5 , 478 2 7 , 73 6 . 75 1 , 044 . 83 6 , 696 . 42 8 1 . 1% 
01022 6 0 0  534403 MTLS- CLNG 4 00 0 4 0 0  14 . 87 . 0 0 3 85 . 13 3 . 7% 
0102 2 6 0 0  545503 PUBLIC REL 1 , 5 0 0  0 1 , 5 0 0  750 . 00 . 00 750 . 0 0 5 0 . 0% 
01022600 556601 PRF DV-SEM 1 , 0 0 0  0 1 , 0 0 0  3 5 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 650 . 0 0 3 5 . 0% 
0102 2 6 0 0  556603 PRF DV-INS 8 , 765 0 8 , 765 2 , 870 . 00 . 0 0 5 , 895 . 00 3 2 . 7% 
01022600 567703 TRNSP-TRV 750 0 750 3 93 . 3 9  . 00 3 56 . 61 52 . 5% 
01022600 578801 SERVICE CO 955 0 955 797 . 0 0 . 00 158 . 0 0 83 . 5 %  
0102 2 6 0 0  578802 EQUIPMENT/ 5 , 5 0 0  0 5 , 5 0 0  1 , 901 . 4 7  . 0 0 3 , 598 . 53 34 . 6% 
0102 2 6 0 0  578804 REFUSE REM 698 0 698 664 . 32 . 00 3 3 . 68 95 . 2% 
0102 2 6 0 0  5 8 1888 CAPITAL OU 128 , 42 9  2 , 712 1 3 1 , 141 5 7 , 054 . 65 69 , 607 . 3 6 4 , 4 78 . 99 96 . 6% 
0102 2 6 0 0  589901 ANNUAL REN 2 , 78 0  0 2 , 78 0  2 , 23 2 . 5 0 . 0 0 547 . 5 0 8 0 . 3 % 
01022600 590011 HEAT 6 , 498 0 6 , 4 9 8  4 , 983 . 73 . 00 1 , 5 14 . 2 7  76 . 7% 



08/03 /2 012 12 : 22 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 
l PG 12 
glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0102 2 6 0 0  590012 ELECTRICIT 13 , 03 6  0 13 , 03 6  11 , 115 . 09 . 0 0 1 , 92 0 . 91 85 . 3 % 
0102 2 6 0 0  5 9 0013 WATER 1 , 097 0 1 , 097 93 7 . 34 . 00 159 . 66 85 . 4 % 
01022600 590 014 TELEPHONE 2 , 3 19 0 2 , 319 1 , 9 0 0 . 83 . 00 4 1 8 . 17 82 . 0% 

TOTAL EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 951 , 615 0 9 5 1 , 615 8 09 , 0 0 0 . 76 72 , 677 . 19 6 9 , 937 . 05 92 . 7% 

0102 2 8 0 0  FIRE MARSHAL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0102 2 8 0 0  5 01101 FULL TIME/ 24 8 , 3 81 0 2 4 8 , 3 8 1  2 4 9 , 3 1 0 . 54 . 00 - 92 9 . 54 100 . 4 %* 
0102 2 8 0 0  501102 PART TIME/ 2 2 , 055 0 2 2 , 055 2 5 , 869 . 52 . 00 -3 , 814 . 52 117 . 3%*  
0102 2 8 0 0  501105 OVERTIME 8 , 000 0 8 , 0 0 0  1 0 , 978 . 15 . 0 0 - 2 , 978 . 15 13 7 . 2 %* 
0102 2 8 0 0  501887 UNIFORMCLG 700 0 700  607 . 65 . 00 92 . 3 5 86 . 8% 
0102 2800  501888 UNIFORMALL 3 , 000  0 3 , 000  2 , 32 0 . 15 679 . 60 . 2 5 100 . 0% 
0102 2 8 0 0  522203 ANCILLARY 2 0 0  0 2 0 0  182 . 05 . 0 0 17 . 95 91 . 0% 
0102 2 8 0 0  522205 PROGRAM EX 2 0 0  0 2 0 0  199 . 99 . 00 . 0 1 100 . 0% 
0102 2 8 0 0  534401 MTLS-OFFCE 5 0 0  0 5 0 0  4 2 5 . 75 5 0 . 3 9 2 3 . 86 95 . 2 % 
01022 800  534402 PROGRAM SU 8 0 0  0 8 0 0  222 . 08 544 . 66 3 3 . 2 6 95 . 8% 
0102 2 8 0 0  556601 PRF DV-SEM 1 , 800  0 1 , 800  1 , 695 . 00 . 00 105 . 0 0 94 . 2 % 
0102 2 8 0 0  556602 PRF DV-PRF 1 , 5 0 0  0 1 , 5 0 0  1 , 4 95 . 0 0 . 00 5 . 0 0 99 . 7% 
0102 2 8 0 0  556604 PRF DV-PUB 1 , 2 0 0  0 1 , 2 0 0  868 . 0 0 322 . 55 9 . 4 5  99 . 2 %  
0102 2 8 0 0  578802 EQUIPMENT/ 1 , 000  0 1 , 000  8 8 9 . 8 0  110 . 00 . 2 0  100 . 0% 
0102 2 8 0 0  581888 CAPITAL OU 2 , 4 0 0  0 2 , 4 0 0  2 , 084 . 00 316 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01022800 589901 RNTLS-A/LS 7 , 700  0 7 , 700  7 , 5 0 8 . 17 61 . 57 13 0 . 2 6 98 . 3 % 
0102 2 8 0 0  590 014 TELEPHONE 2 , 93 8  0 2 , 93 8  3 , 22 3 . 22 . 0 0 - 2 8 5 . 22 109 . 7%* 

TOTAL FIRE MARSHAL 3 02 , 3 74 0 3 02 , 3 74 3 07 , 8 7 9 . 07 2 , 084 . 77 - 7 , 5 8 9 . 84 102 . 5% 

0102282 4  FIRE MARSHAL-FIRE HYDRANTS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01022824 590016 UTIL-FIRE 1 , 2 54 , 110 0 1 , 2 54 , 110 1 , 23 7 , 803 . 0 0 . 00 16 , 3 07 . 00 98 . 7% 

TOTAL FIRE MARSHAL-FIRE HYDRANTS 1 , 254 , 110 0 1 , 254 , 110 1 , 23 7 , 803 . 00 . 00 16 , 3 07 . 0 0 98 . 7% 

0102 3 2 0 0  BUILDING OFFICIAL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0102 3 2 0 0  5 01101 FULL TIME/ 3 1 7 , 651 - 5 1 , 984 265 , 667 2 6 0 , 171 . 17 . 00 5 , 4 95 . 83 97 . 9% 
010232 0 0  5 01102 PART TIME/ 2 4 , 180 16 , 061 4 0 , 24 1  3 9 , 670 . 68 . 00 5 7 0 . 3 2 98 . 6% 
010232 00 501105 OVERTIME 5 , 000  0 5 , 000  4 , 3 63 . 69 . 0 0 63 6 . 3 1 87 . 3 % 



08/03/2012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 13 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010232 0 0  501106 LONGEVITY 425  0 4 2 5  4 2 5 . 00 . 00 . 00 100 . 0% 
0102 3 2 0 0  501888 UNIFORM AL 3 00 0 3 0 0  2 63 . 2 9  . 0 0 3 6 . 71 8 7 . 8% 
0 1 0 2 3 2 0 0  522204 CONTRACTUA 2 5 0  0 2 5 0  . 00 7 0 . 00 180 . 00 2 8 . 0% 
0102 3 2 0 0  534401 OFFICE SUP 1 , 53 5  0 1 , 535  1 , 4 75 . 87 . 0 0 5 9 . 13 96 . 1% 
01023200 545501 LEGAL NOTI 7 5  0 7 5  . 00 . 0 0 7 5 . 00 . 0% 
01023200  556601 SEMINARS/C 3 00 0 3 00 190 . 0 0 . 00 110 . 0 0 63 . 3 % 
0102 3 2 0 0  556602 PROFESSION 3 75 2 3 77 377 . 00 . 0 0 . 00 100 . 0% 
0102 3 2 0 0  556604 PUBLICATIO 825 - 2  823 750 . 42 . 00 72 . 58 91 . 2 %  
01023200  578801 MNTNCE-SV 2 , 3 92 0 2 , 3 92 2 , 3 92 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 100 . 0% 
01023 2 0 0  581888 CAPITAL OU 4 , 73 3  3 5 , 923 4 0 , 656 4 ,  741 . 5 9 3 3 , 22 0 . 51 2 , 693 . 90 93 . 4 %  

TOTAL BUILDING OFFICIAL 3 5 8 , 041 0 3 5 8 , 041 3 14 , 82 0 . 71 3 3 , 2 90 . 51 9 , 92 9 . 78 97 . 2% 

0102 3 4 0 0  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01023400  501102 SAL-PT/PER 3 4 , 0 8 0  0 34 , 0 8 0  4 0 , 67 0 . 4 7  . 00 - 6 , 590 . 4 7  119 . 3%* 
01023 4 0 0  501105  SAL-OVRTIM 19 , 689 0 19 , 689 1 7 , 113 . 15 . 0 0 2 , 575 . 85 86 . 9% 
01023400  5 0 1888 UNIFORMALL 600  0 600  1 , 466 . 00 . 00 - 8 6 6 . 00 244 . 3 %* 
01023400 534402 PROGSUPPL 2 , 0 0 0  0 2 , 00 0  1 , 52 5 . 71 . 0 0 4 74 . 2 9  76 . 3 %  
01023400  578801 MNTNCE-SV 6 0 0  0 600  . 0 0 . 0 0 600 . 0 0 . 0% 
0102 3 4 0 0  578802 MNTNCE-EQP 1 , 625  0 1 ,  62 5 1 , 3 18 . 93 . 00 3 0 6 . 07  81 . 2% 
0102 3400  590 014 TELEPHONE 13 t 589  0 13 , 589  1 1 , 174 . 12 . 0 0 2 , 4 14 . 8 8 82 . 2 %  

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 72 , 183 0 72 , 183 73 , 2 68 . 3 8  . 00 - 1 , 085 . 3 8  101 . 5% 

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 1 0 , 3 7 7 , 819 5 , 188 10 , 3 83 , 007  10 , 266 , 2 9 9 . 56 110 , 0 0 8 . 27 6 , 699 . 17 99 . 9% 

03 PUBLIC WORKS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0103 0 0 0 0  PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0103 0 0 0 0  501101 FULL TIME/ 158 , 796 0 158 , 796 159 , 18 6 . 06 . 00 - 3 9 0 . 06 100 . 2%* 
0103 0 0 0 0  556601 PRF DV-SEM 3 2 0  3 , 73 0  4 , 05 0  4 , 0 5 0 . 00 . 0 0 . 00 100 . 0% 
0103 0 0 0 0  556602 PRF DV-PRF 3 0 0  - 173 127 60 . 00 . 00 67 . 0 0 4 7 . 2% 
0103 0000  567704 EXPENSE AC 2 5 0  0 250  121 . 63 . 0 0 128 . 3 7 4 8 . 7% 
0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0  5 9 0014 TELEPHONE 948 43  991 990 . 2 0  . 0 0 . 8 0 99 . 9% 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 160 , 614 3 , 6 0 0  164 , 2 14 164 , 4 0 7 . 8 9 . 0 0 - 193 . 89 100 . 1% 

01030025  PUBLIC WORKS -STREET LIGHTS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030025 590015 STREET AND 413 , 603 0 413 t 603 3 9 7 , 2 1 6 . 83 . 0 0 16 , 3 8 6 . 17 96 . 0% 



08/03/2 012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG  14 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2012  13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS -STREET LIGHTS 413 , 603 0 413 , 603 3 9 7 , 2 16 . 83 . 00 16 , 3 8 6 . 17 96 . 0% 

01030100 PUBLIC WORKS - HIGHWAY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0103 0100  5 01101 FULL TIME/ 1 , 766 , 904 0 1 , 76 6 , 904 1 , 73 0 , 286 . 3 0 . 0 0 3 6 , 617 . 70 97 . 9% 
0103 0100  5 01102 SAL-PT/PER 22 , 774 0 2 2 , 774 24 , 72 7 . 80 . 00 - 1 , 953 . 80 10 8 . 6%* 
0103 0100  5 01103 SEASONAL/T 7 , 5 0 0  0 7 , 5 00 1 6 , 769 . 07 . 00 - 9 , 2 6 9 . 07 223 . 6%* 
0103 0100  501105 OVERTIME 4 2 , 5 0 0  0 4 2 , 5 0 0  - 2 , 816 . 44 . 00 4 5 , 3 1 6 . 44 6 . 6% 
01030100  5 01106 LONGEVITY 1 , 0 0 0  0 1 , 0 0 0  1 , 0 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
0103 0100 501888 UNIFORM AL 2 3 , 815 0 2 3 , 815 2 3 , 25 0 . 51 . 00 564 . 4 9  97 . 6% 
0103 0100  522203 ANCILLARY 3 7 , 000  0 3 7 , 0 0 0  2 1 , 092 . 63 . 00 15 , 907 . 3 7 5 7 . 0% 
0103 0100  53 4401 OFFICE SUP 2 , 5 0 0  0 2 , 5 0 0  2 , 4 98 . 3 6 . 0 0 1 . 64 99 . 9% 
01030100  534402  PROGRAM SU 160 , 0 0 0  - 1 , 521 15 8 , 4 79 158 , 65 6 . 15 . 0 0 -177 . 15 100 . 1%* 
0103 0100 534403 MTLS-CLNG 4 0 0  0 4 0 0  410 . 67 . 00 - 10 . 67 102 . 7%* 
0103 0100  545503 PUBLIC REL 7 , 700  1 , 521 9 , 2 2 1  9 , 196 . 79 . 00 24 . 2 1 99 . 7% 
0103 0100  556601 PRF DV-SEM 2 0 0  0 2 0 0  242 . 92 . 00 - 4 2 . 92 121 . 5%* 
01030100 578801 SERVICE CO 3 , 585 0 3 , 5 85 727 . 00 . 0 0 2 , 858 . 0 0 2 0 . 3 % 
0103 0100 578803 PROGRAM-RE 2 2 , 000  0 22 , 0 0 0  8 , 05 7 . 00 7 , 974 . 00 5 , 969 . 0 0 72 . 9% 
0103 0100 578804 MNTNCE-RFS 6 , 275  0 6 , 275  5 , 976 . 6 0 . 00 2 9 8 . 4 0 95 . 2% 
0103 0100  581888 CAPITAL OU 53 , 976 0 5 3 , 976 5 2 , 118 . 5 8 . 00 1 , 857 . 42 96 . 6% 
0103 0 1 0 0  589901 ANNUAL REN 82 , 50 8  0 82 , 5 0 8  83 , 103 . 20 . 00 - 595 . 20 100 . 7%* 
0103 0100  589902 OCCASIONAL 15 , 0 0 0  0 15 , 00 0  6 , 768 . 80 . 0 0 8 , 23 1 . 2 0 4 5 . 1% 
0103 0100 590011 HEAT 3 7 , 2 2 2  0 3 7 , 2 2 2  24 , 177 . 90 . 00 13 , 044 . 10 65 . 0% 
0103 0100  5 90 012 ELECTRICIT 8 7 , 510  0 8 7 , 510 74 , 54 5 . 23 . 00 12 , 964 . 77 85 . 2% 
0103 0100  5 90 013 WATER 5 , 190 0 5 , 190 5 , 983 . 5 0 . 00 -793 . 5 0 115 . 3 %* 
0103 0100 590 014 TELEPHONE 9 , 987 0 9 , 987 9 , 870 . 13 . 0 0 116 . 87 98 . 8% 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - HIGHWAY 2 , 3 95 , 546 0 2 , 3 95 , 54 6  2 , 2 5 6 , 642 . 70 7 , 974 . 0 0 130 , 92 9 . 3 0  94 . 5% 

0103 0101 HW-SNOW REMOVAL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030101 5 01105 SAL-OVRTIM 165 , 0 0 0  0 165 , 0 0 0  134 , 83 0 . 67 . 0 0 3 0 , 169 . 3 3  81 . 7% 
0103 0101 534402 PROGRAM SU 3 85 , 000  0 3 85 , 000  3 01 , 3 84 . 08 3 6 . 97 83 , 578 . 95 78 . 3 %  

TOTAL HW-SNOW REMOVAL 5 5 0 , 0 0 0  0 5 5 0 , 0 0 0  4 3 6 , 2 14 . 75 3 6 . 97 113 , 74 8 . 28 79 . 3 % 

01030105 HW-CONSTRUCTION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030105 522205 PROG EXP 2 5 0 , 000  0 2 5 0 , 000  223 , 93 9 . 2 1 2 2 , 190 . 56 3 , 87 0 . 23 98 . 5% 



08/03/2 012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 15 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCI' 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL HW-CONSTRUCI'ION 2 5 0 , 0 0 0  0 2 5 0 , 0 0 0  223 , 93 9 . 21 22 , 190 . 56 3 , 8 7 0 . 23 98 . 5% 

01030200  PUBLIC WORKS - BLD MAINTENANCE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030200  501101 FULL TIME/ 518 , 662 -25 , 00 0  4 93 , 662 4 52 , 151 . 78 . 00 4 1 , 510 . 22 91 . 6% 
01030200  501102 SAL-PT/PER 13 , 294 0 13 , 294 13 , 158 . 46 . 00 135 . 54 99 . 0% 
01030200  5 01105 SAL-OVRTIM 2 , 60 0  0 2 , 600  12 , 323 . 3 5 . 00 - 9 , 72 3 . 3 5  474 . 0%* 
0103 0200 5 01106 SAL-LNGVIT 850 0 850  8 5 0 . 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0% 
01030200  5 01888 UNIFORM AL 1 , 225 0 1 , 2 2 5  860 . 97 . 00 3 64 . 03 70 . 3 % 
01030200  522203 SVS-ANCLRY 9 5 , 0 0 0  0 95 , 0 0 0  82 , 676 . 67 7 , 276 . 97 5 , 04 6 . 3 6  94 . 7% 
01030200  522204 SVS-CONTRC 5 , 27 0  0 5 , 2 7 0  4 , 8 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 4 7 0 . 0 0 91 . 1% 
01030200  534402 PROGRAM SU 5 , 000  0 5 , 000  4 ,  719 . 24 . 00 2 8 0 . 76 94 . 4% 
01030200  578802 MNTNCE-EQP 176 , 060 25 , 000  2 0 1 , 060  2 11 , 2 5 5 . 71 176 . 4 9 - 1 0 , 372 . 20 105 . 2%* 
01030200 589902 OCCASIONAL 1 , 2 0 0  0 1 , 2 0 0  . 00 . 00 1 , 2 0 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
01030200  590 017 SEWER FEE 119 , 768 0 119 , 768 133 , 512 . 94 . 00 - 13 , 744 . 94 111 . 5%* 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - BLD MAINTENANCE 938 , 929 0 93 8 , 929 916 , 3 0 9 . 12 7 , 4 53 . 46 15 , 166 . 42 98 . 4% 

01030300  FLEET MAINTENANCE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030300  501101 SAL-FT/PER 556 , 030  0 5 56 , 03 0  5 04 , 23 0 . 27 . 0 0 5 1 , 799 . 73 90 . 7% 
01030300  501105 SAL-OVRTIM 10 , 2 00 0 1 0 , 2 0 0  8 , 987 . 98 . 00 1 , 212 . 02 88 . 1% 
0 1 0 3 0 3 0 0  501106 SAL-LNGVIT 5 0 0  0 5 0 0  5 0 0 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
0103 03 00 5 01888 UNIFORMALL 5 , 575 0 5 , 575 2 , 4 8 9 . 97 . 00 3 , 085 . 03 44 . 7% 
0103 0300  567701 TRNSP-GAS 3 5 7 , 192 0 3 5 7 , 192 5 03 , 44 9 . 55 . 0 0 -146 , 257 . 55 14 0 . 9%* 
01030300  567702 TRNSP-VEH 3 4 1 , 560 0 3 4 1 , 5 6 0  3 22 , 3 71 . 42 7 ,  271 . 95 11 , 916 . 63 96 . 5% 
0 1 0 3 0 3 0 0  578801 MNTNCE-SV 2 , 54 0  0 2 , 54 0  5 74 . 03 . 00 1 , 965 . 97 2 2 . 6% 

TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE 1 , 2 73 , 597 0 1 , 2 73 , 5 9 7  1 , 34 2 , 603 . 22 7 , 2 71 . 95 -76 , 278 . 17 106 . 0% 

01030400  RECYCLING CENTER 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030400 501101 FULL TIME/ 188 , 73 7  - 15 , 000  173 , 73 7  128 , 82 7 . 11 . 00 44 , 90 9 . 8 9 74 . 2% 
01030400 5 01105 OVERTIME 2 9 , 840 0 2 9 , 840 23 , 3 08 . 78 . 00 6 , 53 1 . 22 78 . 1% 
01030400  5 01888 UNIFORMALL 5 0 0  0 5 0 0  3 5 0 . 0 0 . 00 150 . 0 0 70 . 0% 
01030400  522204 CONTRACTUA 1 , 848 , 3 0 0  0 1 , 848 , 3 0 0  1 , 924 , 83 2 . 01 1 , 00 0 . 00 -77 , 53 2 . 01 104 . 2%* 
01030400 522207 SPECCONTR 2 9 , 95 0  0 2 9 , 950 24 , 167 . 21 7 , 615 . 05 - 1 , 832 . 26 106 . 1%* 



08/03 /2 012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 16 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2012  13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0103 0400 534402  PROGRAM SU 8 , 000  15 , 00 0  
0103 04 0 0  578801 MNTNCE-SV 1 , 298 0 
01030400 581886 HAZARDOUS 15 , 000  0 
0103 0400 581888 CAPITAL OU 10 , 00 0  0 
0103 0400 589901 RNTLS-A/LS 3 0 , 597 0 

TOTAL RECYCLING CENTER 2 , 162 , 222 0 

0103 0500  TOWN ENGINEER 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01030500  5 0 1101 FULL TIME/ 4 4 0 , 040  0 
0103 0500  5 01105 OVERTIME 12 , 00 0  0 
01030500  501106 LONGEVITY 850  0 
01030500  501888 UNIFORMALL 84 0 0 
0103 0500 522202  PROFESSION 5 , 000  0 
0103 0500  522203 SVS-ANCLRY 600  0 
0103 0 5 0 0  5 2 2 2 04 SVS -CONTRC 3 , 634 0 
0103 0500  534401 OFFICE SUP 2 , 8 0 0  0 
0103 0500  534402 PROGRAM SU 3 , 5 0 0  13 5 
0103 0500  545501 LEGAL NOT! 2 8 0  0 
0103 0500  556602 PRF DUES 1 , 190 0 
01030500  578802 EQUIPMENT/ 2 , 000  -135  
01030500  589901  ANNUAL REN 4 , 12 0  0 

TOTAL TOWN ENGINEER 476 , 854 0 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 8 , 621 , 3 65 3 , 60 0  

0 4  PUBLIC HEALTH 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0104 0000  HEALTH DISTRICT 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0104 0000  522205 PROGRAM EX 2 4 1 , 783 0 

TOTAL HEALTH DISTRICT 241 , 783 0 

01040200  VITAL STATISTICS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0104 02 0 0  522205 PROGRAM EX 5 0 0  0 

2 3 , 000  2 , 84 9 . 13 
1 , 298 1 , 2 98 . 0 0 

15 , 000  9 , 3 15 . 00 
1 0 , 000  5 , 696 . 99 
3 0 , 597 3 0 , 5 96 . 6 0  

2 , 162 , 222 2 , 15 1 , 24 0 . 83 

4 4 0 , 040 4 03 , 8 0 2 . 03 
12 , 000  8 , 62 8 . 8 6 

850  8 5 0 . 0 0 
840 83 9 . 91 

5 , 000  1 , 495 . 5 0  
600 . 00 

3 , 63 4  3 , 597 . 53 
2 , 800  2 , 75 4 . 97 
3 , 63 5  3 , 63 4 . 23 

280  . 00 
1 , 190 5 8 0 . 00 
1 , 865 64 0 . 0 0 
4 , 12 0  4 , 119 . 86 

4 7 6 , 854 4 3 0 , 942 . 89 

8 , 624 , 965 8 , 3 1 9 , 517 . 44 

2 4 1 , 783 2 4 1 , 633 . 00 

241 , 783 24 1 , 633 . 00 

5 0 0  3 56 . 00 

1 9 , 700 . 94 4 4 9 . 93 
. 00 . 00 
. 00 5 , 685 . 0 0 
. 00 4 , 3 03 . 01 
. 0 0 . 4 0  

28 , 3 15 . 99 - 17 , 3 3 4 . 82 

. 0 0 3 6 , 2 3 7 . 97 

. 0 0 3 , 3 71 . 14 

. 0 0 . 00 

. 0 0 . 09 
3 , 4 0 0 . 00  104 . 5 0 

. 0 0 600 . 00 

. 00 3 6 . 47 

. 00 4 5 . 03 

. 0 0 . 77 

. 0 0 2 8 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 610 . 0 0 
1 , 094 . 0 0 13 1 . 0 0 

. 0 0 . 14 

4 , 4 94 . 0 0 4 1 , 4 17 . 11 

77 , 73 6 . 93 2 2 7 , 710 . 63 

. 00 150 . 0 0 

. 00 150 . 00 

. 0 0 144 . 0 0 

98 . 0% 
100 . 0% 

62 . 1% 
5 7 . 0% 

100 . 0% 

100 . 8% 

91 . 8% 
71 . 9% 

100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 

97 . 9% 
0!1-• 0 

99 . 0% 
98 . 4% 

100 . 0% 
. 0% 

48 . 7% 
93 . 0% 

100 . 0% 

91 . 3 %  

97 . 4 %  

99 . 9% 

99 . 9% 

71 . 2% 



08/03/2 012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 17 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2012  13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0 1 04 0 2 0 0  578803  PROGRAM-RE 5 0 0  0 5 0 0  4 9 2 . 3 6  . 00 7 . 64 98 . 5% 

TOTAL VITAL STATISTICS 1 , 0 0 0  0 1 , 0 0 0  84 8 . 3 6  . 00 151 . 64 84 . 8% 

01040400 NURSING - SENIORS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0104 04 00 5 01102 SAL- PT/PER 3 2 , 265 0 3 2 , 265  2 8 , 715 . 97 . 0 0 3 , 54 9 . 03 8 9 . 0% 
01040400 5 01106 SAL-LNGVIT 2 0 0  0 2 0 0  . 00 . 00 2 0 0 . 00 . 0% 
0104 04 00 534402 MTLS-PROG 5 0 0  0 5 0 0  2 4 0 . 54 . 0 0 2 5 9 . 46 4 8 . 1% 
01040400 556602 PRF DUES 2 5  0 2 5  . 00 . 00 2 5 . 0 0 . 0% 
01040400 5 67703 TRNSP-TRV 100 0 1 0 0  16 . 12 . 0 0 83 . 88 16 . 1% 

TOTAL NURSING - SENIORS 3 3 , 090 0 3 3 , 0 9 0  2 8 , 972 . 63 . 0 0 4 , 117 . 3 7 8 7 . 6% 

01060400 NON PUBLIC SCHOOL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010604 0 0  501101 SAL-FT/PER 2 64 , 696 0 2 64 , 696 2 70 , 33 8 . 20 . 00 -5 , 64 2 . 2 0 102 . 1%* 
01060400 5 01102 SAL-PT/PER 14 , 93 0 0 14 , 930  14 , 293 . 75 . 00 636 . 25 95 . 7% 
010604 00 501104 SAL-VAC , W 2 , 534 0 2 , 534 2 , 3 2 3 . 75 . 0 0 210 . 25 91 . 7% 
010604 00 501106 SAL-LNGVIT 1 , 573 0 1 , 573 1 , 573 . 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
010604 0 0  534402 MTLS-PROG 1 , 045 0 1 , 045 443 . 08 . 00 6 01 . 92 4 2 . 4 % 
01060400 556601 PRF DV-SEM 60 0 60  95 . 0 0 . 00 - 3 5 . 0 0 158 . 3 %* 
01060400 567703 TRNSP-TRV 150  0 150 . 00 . 00 150 . 0 0 . 0% 

TOTAL NON PUBLIC SCHOOL 284 , 988 0 2 84 , 9 8 8  2 8 9 , 066 . 7 8 . 00 -4 , 078 . 7 8 101 . 4% 

TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH 560 , 861 0 560 , 86 1  560 , 52 0 . 77 . 00 3 4 0 . 23 9 9 . 9% 

OS SOCIAL SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01050000  SOCIAL SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01050000  5 01101 FULL TIME/ 8 9 , 182 0 8 9 , 182 89 , 58 9 . 00 . 00 - 4 07 . 00 1 0 0 . 5%* 
0105 0000 501102 PART TIME/ 15 , 59 0  0 15 , 590  14 , 774 . 07 . 0 0 815 . 93 94 . 8% 
01050000  501103 SAL-SEASON 0 0 0 1 , 474 . 14 . 00 - 1 , 4 74 . 14 1 0 0 . 0%* 
0105 0000  501105 SAL-OVRTIM 0 0 0 1 , 908 . 3 8  . 00 - 1 , 90 8 . 3 8 100 . 0%* 
01050 0 0 0  501106 LONGEVITY 4 12 0 412 4 12 . 00 . 00 . 00 1 0 0 . 0% 



08/03/ 2012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 18 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE Per 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01050000 534401 MTLS-OFFCE 750  0 750 
01050000 556601 PRF DV-SEM 125 0 125 
0105 0000  5 67703 TRAVEL REI 4 5 0  0 4 5 0  
0105 0000  578802 EQUIPMENT/ 100 0 1 0 0  
0105 0000  581888 CAPITAL OU 800 0 8 0 0  
0105 0000  589901 ANNUAL REN 600  0 600  
01050000 5 90 014 TELEPHONE 2 , 02 6  0 2 , 026 

TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES 110 , 03 5 0 110 , 03 5  

01050200 COUNSELING CENTER 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010502 00 5 01101 FULL TIME/ 2 02 , 809 0 2 02 , 8 0 9  
0 1 0 5 0 2 0 0  5 01105 SAL-OVRTIM 570  0 5 7 0  
01050200 501106 SAL-LNGVIT 1 , 275 0 1 , 2 75 
01050200 522202 SVS- PROF 3 , 60 0  0 3 , 60 0  
01050200 534401 MTLS-OFFCE 1 , 13 8  55 1 , 193 
01050200 534402 MTLS- PROG 750 0 750  
010502 0 0  545503 PUB REL 585 0 585 
01050200 556602 PRF DUES 958 -55  903  
010502 0 0  567703 TRNSP-TRV 1 , 500  0 1 , 500  
010502 00 578801  MNTNCE-SV 2 , 3 93 0 2 , 3 93 
010502 00 590011 UTIL-HEAT 1 , 506 0 1 , 506  
010502 00 590012 UTIL-ELECT 2 , 623 0 2 , 623 
010502 0 0  590 013 UTIL-WATER 211 0 211 
0105 02 00 590014 UTIL-PHONE 1 , 698 0 1 , 698 

TOTAL COUNSELING CENTER 2 2 1 , 616 0 2 2 1 , 616 

0105 0600 SENIOR CITIZENS ' SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0105 0600 501101 FULL TIME/ 4 6 , 73 4  0 4 6 , 734 
0105 0600 5 01102 PART TIME/ 91 , 006  0 91 , 006 
01050600 5 01105 SAL-OVRTIM 0 0 0 
0105 0600 5 01106 LONGEVITY 2 13 0 2 13 
01050600 522201 CLERICAL F 600  0 600  
01050600  522205  PROGRAM EX 3 4 , 105 0 34 , 105 
01050600 534401 OFFICE SUP 1 , 171 0 1 , 171 
01050600 534403 MTLS- CLNG 1 , 700  0 1 , 700  
01050600  545502 PUBLIC REP 3 0 0  0 3 0 0  

624 . 04 . 00 
. 00 . 00 

- 8 2 . 25 . 00 
15 . 94 . 00 

. 00 . 00 

. 00 . 00 
1 , 853 . 02 . 0 0 

110 , 568 . 34 . 0 0 

203 , 563 . 3 6 . 00 
1 , 069 . 4 0 . 00 
1 , 2 75 . 0 0 . 00 
1 , 50 0 . 00 . 00 
1 , 3 09 . 93 . 0 0 

750 . 00 . 00 
. 00 . 0 0 

761 . 00 . 0 0 
1 , 3 75 . 09 . 0 0 
1 , 66 2 . 95 . 0 0 
1 , 64 6 . 41 . 0 0 
2 , 095 . 96 . 0 0 

197 . 8 0 . 0 0 
1 , 654 . 07 . 0 0 

2 18 , 860 . 97 . 0 0 

3 1 , 567 . 25 . 00 
93 , 4 95 . 73 . 00 

349 . 87 . 00 
2 13 . 00 . 00 
600 . 00 . 00 

2 5 , 791 . 54 . 00 
1 , 165 . 81 . 00 

249 . 23 . 00 
638 . 4 8  . 00 

125 . 96 
125 . 0 0 
5 3 2 . 25 

84 . 06 
800 . 0 0 
600 . 0 0 
172 . 98 

-533 . 3 4  

-754 . 3 6 
-499 . 4 0  

. 0 0 
2 , 10 0 . 0 0 

- 116 . 93 
. 0 0 

585 . 0 0 
142 . 0 0 
124 . 91 
73 0 . O S  

-14 0 . 4 1 
527 . 04 

13 . 2 0 
43 . 93 

2 , 755 . 03 

15 , 166 . 75 
- 2 , 4 89 . 73 

-349 . 87 
. 0 0 
. 0 0 

8 , 3 13 . 4 6  
5 . 19 

1 , 45 0 . 77 
- 3 3 8 . 4 8 

83 . 2% 
. 0% 

18 . 3 % 
15 . 9% 

. 0% 
Q !l-• 0 

91 . 5% 

1 0 0 . 5% 

100 . 4% *  
187 . 6% *  
100 . 0% 

4 1 . 7% 
109 . 8%* 
100 . 0% 

. 0% 
84 . 3 %  
91 . 7% 
69 . 5% 

109 . 3 %* 
79 . 9% 
93 . 7% 
97 . 4% 

98 . 8% 

67 . 5 % 
102 . 7 %* 
100 . 0%* 
100 . 0% 
100 . 0% 

75 . 6% 
99 . 6% 
14 . 7% 

2 12 . 8% *  



08/03 /2 012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 19 
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01050600  567703 TRAVEL REI 4 0 0  0 
01050600  578801 SERVICE CO 7 , 733 0 
01050600  578802 EQUIPMENT/ 4 , 0 0 0  0 
01050600  578804 MNTNCE-RFS 0 0 
01050600  581888 CAPITAL OU 2 6 , 174 0 
01050600  590011 UTIL-HEAT 10 , 173 0 
01050600  5 9 0 012 ELECTRICIT 2 0 , 5 90 0 
01050600  5 9 0013 WATER 1 , 5 0 1  0 
01050600  5 9 0 014 TELEPHONE 3 , 55 9  0 

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS ' SERVICES 2 4 9 , 95 9 0 

TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES 581 , 610 0 

06 EDUCATION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060000  EDUCATION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060000  511151 FRINGE-M/D 1 , 074 , 689 - 1 , 074 , 68 9  
01060000  5 11152 FRINGE-WC 0 0 
01060000  522204 SVS -CONTRC 15 9 , 5 3 9  0 
01060000  522205 PROG EXP 8 5 , 893 , 093 1 , 5 5 1 , 745 
01060000  5 67703 TRNSP-TRV 869 , 854 0 
01060000  578805 XTRA ITEM 0 0 
0 1 0 6 0 0 0 0  589901 RNTLS-A/LS 24 5 , 43 2  0 
0 1 0 6 0 0 0 0  595888 !NT-BOND 2 , 191, 878  0 
0 1 0 6 0 0 0 0  597888 PRINC-BOND 4 , 512 , 15 0  0 

TOTAL EDUCATION 94 , 94 6 , 63 5  4 7 7 , 056 

01060200  SCHOOL NURSES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060200  5 01101 FULL TIME/ 695 , 2 0 9  0 
01060200  5 01102 PART TIME/ 3 0 , 525 248 
01060200 5 01104 RELIEF/VAC 7 , 3 95 0 
01060200 5 01106 LONGEVITY 1 , 6 0 2  0 
01060200  534401 OFFICE SUP 722 0 
01060200 534402 PROGSUPPL 2 , 058  - 3 0 1  
0 1 0 6 0 2 0 0  545504 POSTAGE 120  0 

4 0 0  5 8 . 62 
7 , 733  4 , 35 5 . 07 
4 , 0 0 0  3 , 492 . 5 1  

0 1 , 3 2 8 . 52 
2 6 , 174 9 , 32 1 . 2 7 
1 0 , 173 7 , 253 . 42 
2 0 , 5 9 0  16 , 5 3 7 . 00 

1 , 5 01 1 , 4 3 0 . 55 
3 , 55 9  3 , 43 3 . 08 

24 9 , 959 2 0 1 , 2 8 0 . 95 

5 8 1 , 610 5 3 0 , 710 . 2 6 

0 . 0 0 
0 8 1 , 533 . 66 

159 , 53 9  198 , 851 . 25 
87 , 444 , 83 8  84 , 421 , 1 99 . 85 

8 6 9 , 854 82 8 , 746 . 02 
0 12 , 249 . 00 

245 , 4 3 2  2 69 , 496 . 76 
2 , 1 9 1 , 878  2 , 12 9 , 490 . 02 
4 , 512 , 15 0  4 , 512 , 15 0 . 00 

95 , 423 , 691 92 , 453 , 716 . 5 6 

695 , 2 0 9  705 , 24 0 . 44 
3 0 , 773 3 0 , 773 . 0 0 

7 , 3 95 7 , 15 0 . 25 
1 , 6 0 2  1 , 177 . 0 0 

722 638 . 08 
1 , 757 1 , 4 71 . 24 

120  120 . 00 

. 00 3 4 1 . 3 8  
5 5 . 00 3 , 32 2 . 93 

. 00 5 0 7 . 4 9  

. 00 - 1 , 3 2 8 . 52 

. 00 16 , 852 . 73 

. 0 0 2 , 919 . 5 8 

. 0 0 4 , 053 . 00 

. 0 0 70 . 4 5  

. 00 125 . 92 

5 5 . 00 4 8 , 623 . 05 

55 . 00 5 0 , 844 . 74 

. 00 . 0 0 
. 00 - 81 , 53 3 . 66 
. 0 0 -3 9 , 3 12 . 25 
. 0 0 3 , 023 , 63 8 . 15 
. 0 0 4 1 , 1 07 . 98 
. 0 0 - 12 , 249 . 00 
. 0 0 - 24 , 064 . 76 
. 0 0 62 , 3 87 . 98 
. 00 . 00 

. 00 2 , 9 6 9 , 974 . 44 

. 0 0 - 10 , 031 . 44 

. 0 0 . 00 

. 0 0 244 . 75 

. 00 4 2 5 . 0 0 

. 00 83 . 92 

. 00 2 8 5 . 76 

. 00 . 0 0 

14 . 7% 
5 7 . 0% 
87 . 3 % 

100 . 0%* 
3 5 . 6% 
71 . 3 %  
8 0 . 3 % 
95 . 3 %  
96 . 5 %  

8 0 . 5% 

91 . 3 % 

0!1-• 0 

1 0 0 . 0%* 
124 . 6%* 

96 . 5% 
95 . 3 % 

100 . 0%* 
10 9 . 8%* 

97 . 2% 
1 0 0 . 0% 

96 . 9% 

101 . 4%* 
1 0 0 . 0% 

96 . 7% 
73 . 5% 
88 . 4 % 
83 . 7% 

1 0 0 . 0% 



08/03 /2012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 2 0  
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2 012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060200  556601 PRF DV-SEM 120  0 120 4 5 . 0 0 . 00 75 . 0 0 3 7 . 5% 
01060200  556602 PRF DV-PRF 2 4 0  0 2 4 0  . 00 . 00 2 4 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
01060200 5 67703 TRAVEL REI 820  53 873 905 . 28 . 00 - 3 2 . 2 8 103 . 7%* 
01060200 578801 MNTNCE- SV 1 , 355  0 1 , 3 5 5  1 , 190 . 01 . 0 0 164 . 99 8 7 . 8% 

TOTAL SCHOOL NURSES 74 0 , 166 0 74 0 , 166 748 , 710 . 3 0  . 00 - 8 , 544 . 3 0  101 . 2% 

01060600 BUSINESS/EDUCATION INITIATIVE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01060600 522202 SVS-PROF 2 0 , 000  0 2 0 , 0 0 0  1 9 , 941 . 75 . 00 5 8 . 25 99 . 7% 
01060600 522204 CONTRACTUA 8 , 0 0 0  0 8 , 000  4 , 811 . 25 . 00 3 , 188 . 75 60 . 1% 
01060600 5344 01 OFFICE SUP 4 5 0  0 4 5 0  3 7 9 . 57 . 0 0 7 0 . 43 84 . 3 % 
01060600 534402 PROGRAM SU 3 00 0 3 0 0  256 . 0 0 . 0 0 44 . 0 0 85 . 3 % 
01060600 545502 PUBLIC REP 3 0 0  0 3 0 0  74 . 95 . 00 2 2 5 . 05 2 5 . 0% 
01060600 5 67703 TRNSP-TRV 100 0 100  . 0 0 . 00 1 0 0 . 0 0 . 0% 
01060600 5 90011 HEAT 2 , 787 0 2 , 787 2 , 05 6 . 2 7 . 00 730 . 73 73 . 8% 
01060600 590012 ELECTRIC IT 2 , 466 0 2 , 466  2 ,  251 . 9 0  . 00 2 14 . 10 91 . 3 % 
01060600 590014 TELEPHONE 346  0 3 4 6  3 1 6 . 82 . 00 2 9 . 18 91 . 6% 

TOTAL BUSINESS/EDUCATION INITIATIVE 3 4 , 749 0 3 4 , 74 9  3 0 , 088 . 51 . 0 0 4 , 660 . 4 9  86 . 6% 

TOTAL EDUCATION 95 ' 7 2 1 , 5 5 0  477 ' 0 5 6  9 6 , 1 9 8 , 606  93 , 23 2 , 5 15 . 3 7  . 00 2 , 966 , 0 9 0 . 63 96 . 9% 

07 LIBRARIES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01070000 LIBRARIES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01070000 501101 FULL TIME/ 8 3 7 , 869 0 8 3 7 , 869 834 , 281 . 2 9 . 00 3 , 58 7 . 71 99 . 6% 
01070000 501102 PART TIME/ 3 08 , 516 0 3 08 , 516 3 0 8 , 576 . 78 . 00 - 60 . 7 8 100 . 0%* 
01070000 5 01105 LIBRARY -0 2 1 , 021 0 2 1 , 021 2 0 , 990 . 2 1 . 00 3 0 . 7 9 99 . 9% 
01070000 501106 LONGEVITY 2 , 3 2 5  0 2 , 32 5  2 , 125 . 00 . 0 0 2 00 . 0 0 91 . 4 %  
01070000 522201 CLERICAL F 720 0 720 660 . 00 . 00 60 . 0 0 91 . 7% 
01070000 522205 PROGRAM EX 1 1 , 0 0 0  0 1 1 , 0 0 0  1 0 , 993 . 19 . 00 6 . 8 1 99 . 9% 
01070000 534401 OFFICE SUP 2 4 , 0 0 0  0 2 4 , 0 0 0  2 3 , 93 9 . 73 88 . 3 1  -28 . 04 100 . 1%* 
01070000 534402 PROGRAM SU 167 , 000  0 1 67 , 0 0 0  166 , 9 9 9 . 64 . 00 . 3 6 1 0 0 . 0% 
01070000 545504 POSTAGE 5 0 0  0 5 0 0  477 . 01 . 00 2 2 . 9 9 95 . 4 % 
01070000 578801 SERVICE CO 4 , 64 0  0 4 , 64 0  4 , 75 8 . 4 0  55 . 0 0 -173 . 4 0  103 . 7%* 
01070000 578802 EQUIPMENT/ 2 9 , 217 0 2 9 , 217 3 0 , 164 . 27 . 0 0 - 947 . 2 7 103 . 2%* 
01070000 578803 PROGRAM-RE 4 , 75 0  0 4 , 75 0  3 , 73 5 . 2 6 2 9 9 . 3 7 715 . 3 7 84 . 9% 



08/03/2012 12 : 22 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 
l PG 2 1  
glytdbud 

FOR 2012  13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01070000 5788 04 REFUSE REM 2 , 52 7  0 
01070000 581888 CAPITAL OU 1 1 , 83 5 0 
01070000 589901 ANNUAL REN 2 6 , 883 0 
01070000  5 90 011 HEAT 1 9 , 229  0 
01070000 5 90 012 ELECTRICIT 8 1 , 685 0 
01070000 5 90013 WATER 1 , 98 0  0 
01070000  590 014 TELEPHONE 6 , 258 0 

TOTAL LIBRARIES 1 , 5 6 1 , 955 0 

TOTAL LIBRARIES 1 , 5 6 1 , 955 0 

08 RECREATION AND PARKS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01080000  PUBLIC EVENTS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01080000  522205 PROGRAM EX 2 0 , 000 0 

TOTAL PUBLIC EVENTS 2 0 , 000  0 

010803 0 0  TRUMBULL DAY COMMISSION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01080300  522201  SVS -CLRC 720 0 

TOTAL TRUMBULL DAY COMMISSION 7 2 0  0 

010804 0 0  RECREATION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

010804 00 5 01101 FULL TIME/ 165 , 829 0 
01080400 5 01102 PART TIME/ 63 , 631 - 3 8 , 000  
010804 00 501102 YOUTH SAL-PT/PER 0 3 8 , 000  
0108 0400  5 01103 SAL-SEASON 0 0 
01080400 5 01105 SAL-OVRTIM 1 , 680 0 
01080400 5 01106 SAL-LNGVIT 850  0 
01080400 522201  CLERICAL F 900 - 3 6 0  
010804 0 0  5 2 2 2 0 1  YOUTH SVS -CLRC 0 3 6 0  
010804 0 0  522205 PROG EXP 283 , 500 - 6 , 0 0 0  

2 , 52 7  2 , 4 0 6 . 84 . 0 0 
1 1 , 835 1 1 , 83 5 . 0 0 . 0 0 
2 6 , 883 2 5 , 194 . 74 803 . 2 9 
19 , 2 2 9  14 , 189 . 2 0 . 0 0 
8 1 , 685 7 0 , 83 6 . 71 . 0 0 

1 , 980 1 , 865 . 90 . 00 
6 , 2 5 8  7 , 3 4 2 . 02 . 00 

1 , 5 6 1 , 955 1 , 54 1 , 3 71 . 19 1 , 24 5 . 97 

1 , 5 6 1 , 955 1 , 54 1 , 371 . 19 1 , 24 5 . 97 

2 0 , 000  2 1 , 448 . 3 9  . 0 0 

2 0 , 0 0 0  2 1 , 4 4 8 . 3 9  . 0 0 

720 . 00 . 0 0 

7 2 0  . 00 . 00 

165 , 829 166 , 262 . 96 . 0 0 
2 5 , 631 23 , 2 12 . 21 . 0 0 
3 8 , 000  3 7 , 173 . 8 0 . 0 0 

0 4 6 8 . 0 0 . 0 0 
1 , 680 2 , 075 . 0 9 . 0 0 

850  850 . 0 0 . 0 0 
540 2 4 0 . 00 . 0 0 
3 60 . 00 . 00 

277 , 5 00 2 77 , 50 0 . 00 . 00 

120 . 16 
. 00 

884 . 97 
5 , 03 9 . 80 

10 , 84 8 . 29 
114 . 10 

- 1 , 0 84 . 02 

19 , 3 3 7 . 84 

1 9 , 3 3 7 . 84 

- 1 , 448 . 3 9 

- 1 , 448 . 3 9 

720 . 0 0 

7 2 0 . 00 

-433 . 96 
2 , 418 . 79 

826 . 2 0 
-468 . 00 
- 3 95 . 09 

. 00 
3 00 . 00 
3 6 0 . 0 0 

. 0 0 

95 . 2% 
100 . 0% 

96 . 7% 
73 . 8% 
86 . 7% 
94 . 2% 

117 . 3 %* 

98 . 8% 

98 . 8% 

107 . 2%* 

107 . 2% 

O !l-• 0 

. 0% 

1 0 0 . 3 %* 
90 . 6% 
97 . 8% 

100 . 0%* 
123 . 5%* 
100 . 0% 

44 . 4 %  
. 0% 

100 . 0% 



08/03/2 012 12 : 22 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL l PG 2 2  
mpires YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud 

FOR 2012 13 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT 
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01080400  5 2 2 2 05 YOUTH PROG EXP 0 6 , 0 0 0  6 , 0 0 0  6 , 098 . 02 . 00 - 98 . 02 101 . 6%* 
01080400 534402 PROGSUPPL 13 , 124 - 1 , 541  11 , 583  13 , 22 0 . 53 629 . 00 - 2 , 266 . 53 119 . 6%* 
01080400 534402 YOUTH PROGSUPPL 0 1 , 541 1 , 54 1  1 , 53 1 . 63 . 00 9 . 3 7 99 . 4% 
01080400 545503 COM-PUB RL 3 2 5  - 3 2 5  0 . 0 0 . 00 . 00 . 0% 
01080400 545503 YOUTH COM-PUB RL 0 3 2 5  3 2 5  199 . 3 7 . 0 0 125 . 63 61 . 3 % 
010804 00 556601 PRF DV-SEM 4 0 0  0 4 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 4 00 . 00 . 0% 
010804 0 0  5 5 6602 PRF DV-PRF 400  0 4 0 0  150 . 0 0 . 0 0 2 5 0 . 00 3 7 . 5% 
01080400 567703 TRNSP-TRV 2 , 257  - 3 0 0  1 , 957 2 , 24 0 . 06 . 0 0 -283 . 06 114 . 5%* 
010804 0 0  5 67703 YOUTH TRNSP-TRV 0 3 00 3 0 0  119 . 32 . 0 0 180 . 68 3 9 . 8% 
01080400 5 7 8 8 0 1  MNTNCE-SV 1 , 168 0 1 , 168 905 . 04 . 00 2 62 . 96 77 . 5% 
01080400 578804 MNTNCE-RFS 698 0 698 664 . 3 2  . 00 3 3 . 68 95 . 2% 

TOTAL RECREATION 534 , 762 0 534 , 762 53 2 , 91 0 . 3 5 629 . 00 1 , 2 2 2 . 65 99 . 8% 

0108 0600 PARKS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01080600 501101 FULL TIME/ 8 8 0 , 628 0 880 , 628 873 , 43 5 . 09 . 0 0 7 , 1 92 . 91 99 . 2% 
01080600 5 01102 PART TIME/ 2 1 , 517 - 2 1 , 0 0 0  5 1 7  . 0 0 . 0 0 5 17 . 0 0 . 0% 
01080600 5 01103 SEASONAL/T 102 , 510 0 102 , 5 10 1 0 6 , 634 . 09 . 0 0 - 4 , 124 . 0 9 104 . 0%* 
01080600 5 0 1105 OVERTIME 3 7 , 000  0 3 7 , 0 0 0  13 , 669 . 22 . 00 23 , 3 3 0 . 78 3 6 . 9% 
01080600 501106 LONGEVITY 1 , 850  0 1 , 850  1 , 85 0 . 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01080600 5 01120 AED STIP 8 0 0  0 8 0 0  8 0 0 . 00 . 00 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01080600 501888 UNIFORM AL 1 1 , 590 0 1 1 , 5 9 0  6 , 960 . 11 2 , 84 0 . 10 1 , 789 . 7 9 84 . 6% 
01080600 522201 SVS-CLRC 3 , 95 0  0 3 , 95 0  3 , 94 9 . 92 . 00 . 08 100 . 0% 
01080600 522203 SVS-ANCLRY 2 0 9 , 4 0 0  2 1 , 0 0 0  2 3 0 , 4 0 0  195 , 02 0 . 00 17 , 45 0 . 00 17 , 93 0 . 0 0 92 . 2% 
01080600 534401 MTLS-OFFCE 750 0 7 5 0  747 . 3 4 . 0 0 2 . 66 99 . 6% 
01080600 534402  PROGRAM SU 65 , 000  0 6 5 , 000  65 , 0 07 . 8 1 5 0 . 75 -58 . 5 6 100 . 1%* 
01080600 534403 MTLS- CLNG 5 , 600 0 5 , 600  4 , 999 . 63 . 0 0 600 . 3 7  89 . 3 % 
01080600 545503 PUBLIC REL 3 , 5 0 0  0 3 , 5 0 0  3 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 . 00 100 . 0% 
01080600 556601 PRF DV- SEM 750 0 750 2 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 550 . 00 2 6 . 7% 
01080600 578801 SERVICE CO 10 , 4 14 0 1 0 , 4 14 7 , 8 90 . 0 0 . 0 0 2 , 524 . 00 75 . 8% 
01080600 578802 EQUIPMENT/ 22 , 0 00 0 2 2 , 0 0 0  22 , 763 . 53 . 0 0 - 763 . 53 103 . 5%* 
01080600 578 803 PROGRAM-RE 4 7 , 5 0 0  0 4 7 , 5 0 0  4 8 , 846 . 08 . 0 0 - 1 , 3 4 6 . 08 102 . 8 %* 
01080600 578804 MNTNCE-RFS 4 3 4  0 4 3 4  413 . 76 . 00 2 0 . 24 95 . 3 %  
01080600 581888 CAPITAL OU 4 6 , 695 0 4 6 , 695 45 , 22 7 . 4 0 . 00 1 , 4 67 . 6 0 96 . 9% 
01080600 589901 ANNUAL REN 7 5 , 949 0 75 , 949 75 , 949 . 06 . 0 0 - . 06 100 . 0%* 
01080600 5 8 9902 OCCASIONAL 7 , 000  0 7 , 0 0 0  7 , 0 0 0 . 00 . 0 0 . 0 0 100 . 0% 
01080600 5 90 011 HEAT 7 , 966 0 7 , 966 5 , 54 0 . 13 . 0 0 2 , 42 5 . 87 69 . 5% 
01080600 5 9 0 0 12 ELECTRICIT 113 , 0 94 0 113 , 0 94 97 , 083 . 23 . 0 0 16 , 010 . 77 85 . 8% 
01080600 5 9 0 0 13 WATER 4 7 , 3 2 7  0 4 7 , 3 2 7  61 , 0 62 . 61 . 0 0 - 13 , 73 5 . 61 129 . 0%* 
01080600 5 90 014 TELEPHONE 17 , 161 0 17 , 161 18 , 170 . 3 5 . 0 0 - 1 , 009 . 3 5  105 . 9%* 

TOTAL PARKS 1 , 74 0 , 3 85 0 1 , 74 0 , 3 85 1 , 666 , 719 . 3 6 2 0 , 3 4 0 . 85 5 3 , 324 . 79 96 . 9% 



08/03/2012 12 : 22 
mpires I TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2 0 12 13 

01080800  TREE WARDEN 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01080800 5 01101 FULL TIME/ 
01080800  522205 PROGRAM EX 
01080800  578806 EMERG SERV 

TOTAL TREE WARDEN 

01080900  ARTS COMMISSION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01080900  5 01102 SAL- PT/PER 
01080900  522201 SVS-CLRC 
01080900  522205 PROGRAM EX 
01080900  5344 01 OFFICE SUP 
01080900  545503 COM-PUB RL 
01080900  567703 TRNSP-TRV 

TOTAL ARTS COMMISSION 

TOTAL RECREATION AND PARKS 

09 DEBT SERVICE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0 1 0 9 0 0 0 0  DEBT SERVICE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01090000  595888 INTEREST G 
01090000  5 96888 INTEREST -
01090000 5 97888 G/0 BONDS 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

GRAND TOTAL 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

2 1 1 043 
6 5 1 0 0 0  
2 0 1 0 0 0  

106 1 043 

18 1 874 
4 8 0  

6 1 0 0 0  
4 2 0  

3 1 000  
100 

2 8 1 874 

2 1 43 0 1 784 

1 1 4 13 1 999 
107 1 4 75 

2 1 570 1 160 

4 1 091 1 634 

4 1 091 1 63 4  

14 0 1 444 1 325  

140 1 44 4 1 3 25 

140 1 444 1 32 5  

TRANFRS/ 
ADJSTMTS 

0 
0 

6 2 1 000  

62 1 000  

0 
-226 

226  
0 
0 
0 

0 

6 2 1 000  

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

REVISED 
BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

2 1 1 043 2 1 1 121 . 80 . 0 0 
65 1 0 0 0  5 0 1 795 . 00 . 00 
8 2 1 0 0 0  5 0 1 177 . 5 0 . 00 

168 1 043 122 1 094 . 3 0  . 00 

18 1 874 19 1 093 . 67 . 0 0 
2 54 180 . 00 . 00 

6 1 226  6 1 22 5 . 67 . 00 
4 2 0  410 . 67 . 00 

3 1 0 0 0  2 1 999 . 76 . 0 0 
1 0 0  54 . 3 9  . 0 0 

2 8 1 874 2 8 1 964 . 16 . 0 0 

2 1 492 1 784 2 1 3 72 1 13 6 • 56 2 0 1 969 . 85 

1 1 413 1 999 1 1 4 68 1 25 7 . 2 5 . 0 0 
1 0 7 1 4 7 5  2 73 1 803 . 4 7  . 0 0 

2 1 570 1 160 2 1 5 70 1 160 . 00 . 00 

4 1 091 1 634 4 1 312 1 22 0 . 72 . 00 

4 1 0911 634 4 1 3 1 2 1 220 . 72 . 0 0 

65 0 1 524 141 1 094 1 84 9  13 7 1 783 1 444 . 3 0  383 1 83 1 .  O S  

65 0 1 524 14 1 1 094 1 849 13 7 1 783 1 444 . 3 0  3 83 1 83 1 . 05 

650 1 524 141 1 094 1 849 13 7 1 783 1 44 4 . 3 0  3 83 1 83 1 . 05 

* *  END OF REPORT - Generated by Maria Pires * *  

l PG 2 3  
glytdbud 

AVAILABLE PCT 
BUDGET USED 

- 7 8 . 8 0 100 . 4 %* 
14 1 2 0 5 . 0 0 7 8 . 1% 
3 1 1 8 2 2 . 5 0 6 1 . 2% 

4 5 1 94 8 . 70 72 . 7% 

-219 . 67 101 . 2%* 
74 . 00 7 0 . 9% 

. 3 3  1 0 0 . 0% 
9 . 3 3 97 . 8% 

. 24 1 0 0 . 0% 
4 5 . 61 5 4 . 4% 

- 90 . 16 1 0 0 . 3 % 

9 9 1 677 . 59 96 . 0% 

- 54 1 258 . 25 103 . 8% *  
-166 1 3 2 8 . 4 7 254 . 8%* 

. 0 0 100 . 0% 

-220 1 5 86 . 72 105 . 4 %  

-220 1 5 86 . 72 105 . 4 %  

2 1 927 1 573 . 65 97 . 9% 

2 1 92 7 1 573 . 65 

2 1 92 7 1 5 7 3 . 65 97 . 9% 



CALL TO ORDER 

BOARD OF FINANCE 
MINUTES 

July 12, 2012 

C hairman Elaine Hammers called the Board of Finance meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. at the Town Hall, 
Trumbull, Connecticut. All those present joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

P UBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

Members present and absent were as follows: 

PRESENT 
Chairman, Elaine Hammers 
Andrew Palo 
Paul Lavoie 
Dave Rutigliano 
C indy Penkoff, Alternate 
Susan LaFrance, Alternate 
Steven Lupien 

ABSENT 
Vincent DeGennaro, Alternate 
Tom Tesoro 

Also present: Maria Pires, Finance Director; Carl Massaro, Town Council Chairman; John Ponzio, 
Treasurer; Suzanne Burr-Monaco, Town Clerk; Linda Dellabianca, Animal Control 

The Chair noted that Mrs. Penkoff would be voting in place of Mr. Tesoro. 

FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION 

07-1 2-02 Judge John P. Chiota FROM: Fund Balance $ 3,978 

TO: 01 01 0300-522202 $ 1 ,962. 
Professional Services 

01010300-545502 $ 2,016 
Communication - Public Reports 

Additional costs related to charter 
revision: legal fees and printing of 
charter. 

Mr. Lavoie motioned, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano, to transfer from the Fund Balance $3,978 to 
01 01 0300-522202-Professional Services $1 ,962 and 0 1 01 0300-545502 Communication - Public 
Reports $2,016. 

Mr. Massaro explained the additional fees incurred with the revision of the Town Charter. 

Vote: 6/0 motion passes 



TOWN TREASURER'S REPORT- John Ponzio 
Mr. Ponzio reported for the end of the FY 2012, as follows 

• Budget was set at $275,000 and we came in at $293,000 over by nearly 7%; this year the budget 
amount is $300,000; achieved goal by changing the program 

o $1 ,000,000 was added to government securities investments 
o Negotiated with TO bank; picked up 2 million we can invest 
o Janney - invested $270,000 and pursuing additional investments 
o Merrill Lynch - we are looking for additional bonds 
o $250,000 I year cd at 50 bps last week 
o July tax collections are up by 2 million in the first 1 2  days this year 

• 2 consecutive quarters this year of positive cash flow with the Pension Fund; does not feel that 
we will see another positive quarter this year 

• Made quarterly payment of $900,000 to Pension Board 
• Market conditions are not changing much; election year; will probably be very flat 
• Bonding is coming up. Financial advisor, tentative sale date end of August for permanent 

bonding; 28 million in notes; 7 million in capital project. 

FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 TRANSFER 

07-1 2-03 Lynn Oellabianca FROM: 01 022400-50 1 1  0 1 $ 1 ,259 
Animal Control Salary - PT 

01 022400-501 887 $ 62 
Uniform Cleaning 

TO: 01 022400-501 1 05 $ 344 
Salary - OT 

01 022400-522202 $ 844 
Professional Services 

01 022400-578804 $ 1 33 
Refuse Removal 

Year-end transfers. 

Mr. Lavoie motioned, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano, to transfer from Salary-PT $1 ,259 and from 01022400-
501 887 Uniform Cleaning $62 to 01 022400-501 1 05 Salary - OT $344, 01 022400-522202 Professional 
Services $844 and 01 022400-578804 Refuse Removal $1 33. 

Vote: 6/0 motion passes 

Ms. Oellabianca indicated that she is covering for her part time assistant who had a stroke; therefore, she 
is requesting the transfer to Overtime Salary. The Professional Services account was used to pay 
medical bills for a sick cat that was taken in. Initially, it was thought that it was going to be a cruelty to 
animals case; however, it was not pursued. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - July 1 2, 2012 

2 



F ISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 TRANSFER 

07-12-04 Suzanne Burr-Monaco FROM: 01 01 3600-501 1 05 $ 356 
Salaries - Overtime 

01 01 3600-522205 $ 620 
Program Expense 

01 01 3600-534402 $1 ,204 
Program Supplies 

01 01 3600-578801 $ 345 
Service Contract 

TO: 01 01 3600-501 1 03 $1 ,772 
Salaries - Seasonal 

01 01 3600-545501 $ 633 
Legal Notices 

01 01 3600-501 1 02 $ 120 
PT /Permanent 

Year-end transfers. 

Mr. Lavoie motioned, seconded by Mr. Lupien, to transfer from 01 01 3600-501 1 05 Salaries - Overtime 
$356, 01 01 3600-522205 Program Expense $620, 01 01 3600-534402 Program Supplies $1 ,204, 
0 1 0 1 3600-578801 Service Contract $345 to 01013600-501 1 03 Salaries - Seasonal $ 1 ,772, 0 1 0 1 3600-
545501 Legal Notices $633 and 01 0 1 3600-501 1 02 PT/Permanent $120. 

Vote: 6/0 motion passes 

Ms. Burr-Monaco indicated that the overtime was not used and the program expenses came in less than 
anticipated. She went on to add that service contracts are no longer being given for the machines, since 
they are considered too old . In addition, she indicated that the seasonal salaries increased, since you 
cannot leave one person alone; legal notices increased due to needing more notice put in the 
newspapers due to the primary, etc. , and the part time permanent transfer was done by the finance 
department. 

FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 TRANSFER 

07-1 2-05 Director of Finance FROM: See Attached 

TO : Director of Finance Transfers 

Mr. Lavoie motioned, seconded by Mr. Lupien, to review the transfers as proposed by the Finance 
Director on the worksheet included in our package in its entirety. (See attached) 

Vote: 6/0 motion passes 

Board of Finance - Minutes - July 1 2, 2012 

3 



The Chair questioned moving Concert Funds to a Special Agency account. Discussion followed 
regarding the appropriation of $60,000 for the Town Concert from the fund balance to the Public Events 
account. In order to keep the funds �egregated, there must be a transfer into a Special Agency account. 

I t  was suggested that the funds from the Trumbull Day Special Agency Account be combined with the 
funds from the last concert and be moved into a Special Agency Concert Account along with the $60,000 
appropriation. It was noted that the appropriated funds of $60,000 cannot be moved for 14 days. 

Ms. Pires indicated that the funds from the last concert were currently in the Special Agency Concert 
Account 7201 0400. It was suggested that we use that account to consolidate the Trumbull Day Special 
Agency Account and the Concert Special Agency Account. 

Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Palo to add an item to the Agenda to discuss the consolidation of the 
Turnbull Day Special Agency Account and the Concert Special Agency Account. 

Vote: 6/0 motion passes 

M r. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano, to transfer $1 2,000 from Fund 32 - Trumbull Day Account 
to 7201 0400 Concert Account. 

Vote: 6/0 motion passes 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
• Year to Date Budget to Actual Report - Expenditures 

Ms. Pires indicted that there were still outstanding transfers to be made next month. 

• Fund Balance 
Ms. Pires indicated that it would be another month before it would be finalized. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES- June 1 4, 201 2 
Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano, to approve the minutes of the June 1 4, 2012 meeting as 
presented. 

Vote: 5/0/1 motion passes (Note: Ms. Penkoff abstained from voting for Mr. Tesoro) 

The Chair indicted that another Special Meeting would be needed regarding an efficiency audit for the 
EMS. She indicated that vendors were interviewed and one accepted. If we wait, the Town Council will 
not get to it until the middle of September. The cost to the Town will be approximately $20,000, which will 
be taken from the General Fund and we will need a meeting to approve the appropriation. 

ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Lupien moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano, to adjourn the meeting at 8: 1 6 p.m. 

Vote: 6/0 motion passes 

Respectfully submitted 

�.� flhYiSG.Coll ier 
Board of Finance Clerk 

Board of Finance - Minutes - July 1 2, 2012 

4 



THESE MINUTES ARE A DRAFT AND HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF FINANCE 

REVISED 
BOARD OF FINANCE 

MINUTES 
Special Town Council and Board of Finance Meeting 

July 12, 2012 

CALL TO ORDER 
Town Council Chairman Carl Massaro called the Special Town Council and Board of Finance meeting to 
order at 6: 1 4 p.m. at the Town Hall, Trumbull, Connecticut. Chairman Hammers noted that the Board of 
Finance had a quorum. All those present joined in a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Board of Finance Members present and absent were as follows: 

PRESENT 
Chairman, Elaine Hammers 
Andrew Palo 
Paul Lavoie 
Dave Rutigliano 
Susan LaFrance, Alternate 
Stephen Lupien (6:30 arrival) 

ABSENT 
Tom Tesoro 
Vincent DeGennaro, Alternate 

Also present: Maria Pires, Finance Director; Timothy M. Herbst, First Selectman; Daniel Nelson, Chief 
of Staff; Amy DeZenzo, Administrative Assistant to First Selectman Herbst. 

Town Council Members present and absent were as follows: 

PRESENT 
Suzanne S. Testani 
Debra A Lamberti 
Jane Deyoe 
Kristy Waizenegger 
Martha A Jankovic-Mark 
Ann Marie Evangelista 

ABSENT 
Vicki Tesoro 
James Blose 
John A DelVecchio, Jr 
David R. Pia 
Gregg Basbagill 

Michael J. London 
Jeff S. Jenkins 
Chadwick Ciocci 
Thomas Whitmoyer 
Jeffrey Donofrio 

James F. Meisner 
Carl A Massaro, Jr. 
Mark LeClair 
Tony J. Scinto 
Fred Palmieri, Jr. 

First Selectman Herbst addressed the joint meeting of the Town Council and the Board of Education, 
requesting an appropriation in the amount of $60,000 to be used as seed money to set up a special 
agency account, along with the $45,000 already realized, for the Town Concert. In addition, he requested 
that the $12,000 in the Trumbull Day account be included. 

Board of Finance - Special Meeting Minutes - July 12 ,  201 2 



He went on to add that they had sought out promoters to prepare costs associated with the event. He 
wants to be clear and candid. The costs shown here are real; he wants everyone to know where the 
funds going and not wonder. There are risk factors involved, such as the weather, which we cannot 
control. 

Rather than having Trumbull Day and the concert, he said that he wants to incorporate all the "good" stuff 
into one memorable event rather than spreading it out. 

He went on to add the following: 
• A rain date might be a possibility; some artists can do it, others cannot. 
• We would need to hire ushers to handle the crowd; volunteers are a possibility, however, it may 

not be easy for them to handle crowds, etc. 
• We would be in charge of selling the beer and wine, since the Rotary no longer wants to be 

involved. This is a source of income for the Town. 
• He is asking the TC and Board to make a policy decision-Should the town invest in the town. 
• Set-up is not included in the costs; however, this is handled by the Parks department. 
• We need seed money this year to insure that we can cover all costs. This is not to say we will 

need to use the funds; however, during the past administration in 2009 a loss was incurred and 
rather than seek an appropriation from the Board of Finance to repay a loan, the Town provided 
documentation allowing the donor to take it as a charitable contribution. 

• He wants to plan for September; in the past, summer concerts have been subjected to bad 
weather-the risk seems to diminish in September. 

• Maria Pires will contact a broker to see if we can have insurance coverage in case the concert 
must be cancelled. 

• The food vendors will pay a $350 fee. 
• The fees for lawn seating are going to increase; however, the regular seat fees are not. 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Rutigliano, to transfer $60,000 from the Fund Balance to 01 080000-
522205 Public Events Program Expenses for the Annual Town Concert. 

Mr. Rutigliano excused himself from voting due to a conflict of interest. The Chairman indicated that Mrs. 
LaFrance would vote in his place, and Mrs. Penkoff would vote in Mr. Tesoro's place. 

Vote: 0-6 motion fails 

The meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 7: 1 5 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

��� hylh C. Collier 
Board of Finance Clerk 

Board of Finance - Special Meeting Minutes - July 12, 201 2  



THESE MINUTES ARE A DRAFT AND HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF FINANCE 

C ALL TO ORDER 

BOARD OF FINANCE 
MINUTES 

Special Board of Finance Meeting 
July 24, 2012 

C hairman Elaine Hammers called the Board of Finance special meeting to order at 7:08 p.m. at the Town 
Hall, Trumbull, Connecticut. All those present joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Board of Finance Members present and absent were as follows: 

PRESENT 
Chairman, Elaine Hammers 
Andrew Palo 
Paul Lavoie 
Dave Rutigliano 
Tom Tesoro 
Vincent DeGennaro, Alternate 
S usan LaFrance, Alternate 
Cindy Penkoff, Alternate 

ABSENT 
Stephen Lupien 

Also present: Maria Pires, Finance Director; Daniel Nelson, Chief of Staff; Barbara Crandall ,  EMS Chief; 
John Butkus, EMS Commissioner 

It was noted that Mr. DeGennaro would be voting for Mr. Lupien. 

Mr. Lavoie moved, seconded by Mr. Tesoro, to transfer $28,050 from the Fund Balance to 
0 1 022600-522202 Professional Services for the assessment of the Town EMS System. 

EMS Commissioner Butkus indicated that the requested amount would be used to pay an outside 
consulting firm to perform an operational audit on the EMS System, which was requested by both this 
Board and the Administration late in the last fiscal year. The RFP went out this spring and it has been 
about six weeks since the proposals came in. They had interviews and looked at four of the respondents; 
the party that was chosen submitted the second lowest bid and the most comprehensive proposal. The 
selection committee unanimously agreed that this was the most appropriate consultant for the task. 

The request was not included in the EMS Budget process because it was not requested by the 
Administration until April, after the auditor's report was submitted in March. 

Mr. Tesoro asked Ms. Pires prepare a list of all supplemental appropriations that we have put out since 
the budget was cast. He then went on to inquire about the bids we received, and the difference in the 
amounts and what additional services will be rendered by using this company. It was noted by the Chair 
that the Agenda package contains all of this information. 

Mr. Butkus indicated that the first three bids were in the same range: $21 ,750, $27,300, and $30,000; 
however, the last proposal came in at $9,000, which led us to ask, "What did they leave out"? 

The Chair wanted everyone to understand is that we asked all the vendors to look at everything we do 
and how we do it, for example, how we respond, and the response time, etc. The consultant we selected 
told us that if we had expectations as to how the audit should come out, we had the wrong person. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - July 24, 2012 



We gave them only one charge: we want to provide the best service to provide for the health and 
well-being for our residents and we want them to tell us how we get it. This includes looking at 
volunteers; targeting demographics; looking to see if we are in the right place to handle responses; 
looking to see which shifts need more people, etc. They will give us a set of ideas and will be there to 
advise us and assist us in their implementation. 

The Chair also noted here that the request is for $28,050 although the actual cost is listed as $21 ,750. 
The actual cost is considered to be at the low end, since it does not include any fees that might be 
incurred as they assist us in the implementation of any changes or training, etc., that are suggested. 
Therefore, in anticipation of these possible additional fees, we increased the request by $6,300 to 
$28,050. 

It  was suggested that we use the initial bid figure for the first phase of the project. It was noted that none 
of the three proposals that were considered included the cost of implementation .  

One of the advantages in having chosen a Connecticut company is that they have knowledge of our state 
laws and regulations. In addition, the consultants indicated that they would provide additional surveys as 
they reviewed our needs. 

They will also be reviewing our billing system, its efficiency, and how it can be improved. 

The Chair also stated that there would be a type of evaluation program and would like to see it made a 
part of the deliverables. The Chair indicated that we have been provided references, and they should be 
checked before we sign the contract. 

Mr. Lavoie withdrew his motion. 

Mr. Tesoro moved, seconded by Mr. Lavoie, to reduce the requested amount by $6,300 to $21 ,750. 

Vote: 6/0 - motion passes to amend the amount. 

Vote: 6/0 - motion passes to approve the amended request of $21 ,750. 

The Chair mentioned to the Board that after a meeting we are required to post the Votes within 48 hours 
and the Minutes within 7 days. This means the Minutes are posted before being seen by the Board. 
Sometimes we approve them and sometimes we amend them. 

If we amend them, the Minutes of the meeting where we amended them reflect the amendment, not the 
original Minutes. Therefore, if you look up something you see the original Minutes and have no way of 
knowing they have been amended, unless they read ahead and in some instances it can be several 
months. 

In an effort to provide the most accurate information at all times, several suggestions were made: 

• It was suggested that perhaps the Board members could review prior to posting the minutes; 
however, that did not seem feasible. 

• It was suggested that the Minutes be posted on the website as a Draft copy until such time of 
approval when an Approved copy can be posted. 

• It was suggested they be posted and, if amended, be reposted. This would require recording a 
second Approved copy of the Minutes. 

Board of Finance - Minutes - July 24, 2012 



It was unanimously agreed that the s�cond suggestion be the most reasonable. The Chair wants to 
amend the Board of Finance rules and asked that it be put on the August Agenda. 

The meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 7:28 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted 

�� Phylh C. Collier 
Board of Finance Clerk 

Board of Finance - Minutes - July 24, 2012 




